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Thellend, Talia

From: Simons, Deborah
Sent: June 6, 2019 1:58 PM
To: Gilles Patry
Subject: Reimbursement
Attachments: _08330820_4.pdf

Dear Mr. Patry, 
I am pleased to advise that you will receive an electronic transfer of funds on June 7th, in the amount of $2,248.70 as a 
reimbursement of your travel expenses to attend the May Board/Committee meetings. 
A copy of the electronic funds transfer notification is attached. 
Best, 
DEBBY SIMONS  
COORDINATOR, CORPORATE SECRETARIAT
COORDONNATRICE, SECRÉTARIAT DE LA SOCIÉTÉ

320 SUSSEX DRIVE | 320, PROM. SUSSEX
OTTAWA ON K1A 0G8
Tel/Tél. : 613-716-4439
simons@mint.ca | simons@monnaie.ca
mint.ca | monnaie.ca
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GILLES PATRY

Fax
E-mail simons@mint.ca

Vendor account
Date of payment 07/06/2019
Reference No. PV144820

Telephone 613-993-3500
Fax
Date 06/06/2019

Invoice Invoice 
date

Invoice 
currency

Amount in 
transaction 

currency

Cash 
discount

Payment 
amount

Remarks

TABCC82734 B19-021 28/05/2019 CAD 2,248.70 0.00 2,248.70  THEMIS # 2974 EAHCE12189 WINNIPEG 
BOD MEETINGS

CAD 2,248.70

Disclaimer: Funds will be transferred to your account within the next 48 hours.

Royal Canadian Mint / Monnaie royale canadienne

ELECTRONIC FUNDS TRANSFER

320 Sussex Drive
OTTAWA, ON 
K1A 0G8
Canada
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Thellend, Talia

From: Simons, Deborah
Sent: May 22, 2019 11:13 AM
To: Gilles Patry
Subject: Travel expense claim - Board of Directors meetings - Winnipeg
Attachments: S330-KM-WES19052210520.pdf

Dear Mr. Patry, 
 
I am pleased to advise that your travel expense claim has been completed and is awaiting the customary approvals. In 
the meantime I wanted to let you know that I made two minor adjustments. The incidentals to which you are entitled 
for your first day of travel should be where you start your day, therefore I have applied the appropriate exchange rate 
for the incidentals on 13 May; you are also entitled to incidentals for the last day of travel, so I added the Canadian rate 
for 15 May. Attached is a revised travel expense report which reflects the slight increase in the amount to be 
reimbursed.  
 
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
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TRAVEL EXPENSE REPORT 
RCM BOARD OF DIRECTORS 

Revised October 1~ 2018 Page 1 of 12 

Claimant: !Gilles Patry Departure Date:I 13-May Return Date:I 15-May 

Location: !Winnipeg, MB (Travel from Phoenix, AZ -

Purpose: 

I Board meetmgs - May 13-15, 2019 

TRAVEL EXPENSE Amount Meals & Incidentals 

Airfare 

Baggage Fees 

Change Fees 

VIA Rail 

$1,565.56 Note: Please use the meal allowance calculator 

below to determine the exact number of 

Hotel Accommodations 

Mileage ($.0585/km) 

Parking 

Taxis 

Car Rental 

Gasoline 

I 

Private Accomodation ($50/n gt) 

Other 

Total Travel Expenses 

Total Meal/Incidentals 

TOTAL 

Meal allowance and incidental calculator 

Insert Date ----+ 

Breakfast 

Lunch 

Dinner 

Incidentals 

Per Diem Calculator 

Sat Sun 

meal allowances and incidentals. 

$ 483.64 / Rate # Meals 

$ - Breakfast $20.25 0 

$ 141.23 / 
Lunches $19.85 

Dinners $50.00 

0 

0 

Incidentals $17.30 2 
y 

I 6tt'"" 

Total Travel Expenses 

$2,190.43 ✓ 
$ ~ Cif-J1 th ~ 
$ 1;225.03- 'J•}-'-f'if _ 1D tft1 

13-May 14-May 15-May 

Mon Tue Wed Thu Fri 

I 
I 

1 1 , 
Insert Date -1 r __ S_a_t _"T"""_S_u_n_-r-_M_o_n_--.l __ T_u_e--.--W-ed---,lr---T-h_u_'-T"!--F-r-i --,I 

Claimant Slgnat- ~-rMJ<a, ~ Date, f);) / o( / / 1. 
Travel expense reports must comply with t~';torporate Travel, Hospitality, Conference and Event Policy (Policy# 51). 

$ 

$ 

$ 

$ 

$ 

Total 

-
-

-

34.60 
.., . ,.,.._ .-..... .., 

Total 

0 

0 

0 -r-, 

Total 

0 

th 

Keen
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ELECTRONIC FUNDS TRANSFER 

GILLES PATRY 

Fax 
E-mail simons@mint.ca 

Invoice Invoice Invoice Amount in 
date CUIT8ncy transaction 

currency 

TABCC82734 B19-021 28/05/2019 CAD 2,248.70 

CAD 

Cash 
discount 

0.00 

Royal Canadian Mint/ Monnaie royale canadienne 
320 Sussex Drive 
OTTAWA, ON 
KlA 0GB 
canada 

Telephone 
Fax 
Date 
Vendor account 
Date of payment 
Reference No. 

Payment Remarks 
amount 

613-993-3500 

06/06/2019 

07/06/2019 
PV144820 

2,248.70 THEMIS # 2974 EAHCE12189 WINNIPEG 
BOD MEETINGS 

2,248.70 

Disclaimer: Funds will be transferred to your account within the next 48 hours. 

Keen
s.19(1)
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.L~ Travel Expense Form 2019 OTJ#: . ·i,4 TA#: TABCC82734 ... 
EAHCE# EAHCE12189 Claimant I Gilles Patry I Cost estimate p .-ovided on TA $4,905.35 

: 121 Legal Strvfc.s (Board) 
I Cost Centre : .. Hospitality estimate P _..ovided on TA ' ' 

~ ~parture Date 13-May-19 Travel Location and Reason 
Return Date 15-May-19 (attach supporting documents): THEMIS # ('-J' p .. d Boanl c:laiml o,,Jy) 2974 

B19-021 Currency Com..- ersfon Table 
1 Unit of is Worth of To attend Boaid of Directors meetings and business dinners, USD 1.36843 CAD 

CAD Phoenix/St. Paul/Winnipeg/St. Paul/Phoenix 
CAD 
CAD 

CAD 
Total Travel Expenses (inclusive of fares) 

2,248.70 Prepaid Fares (Paid using Amex Corporate Billing Account) o.oo Airfare Previously Claimed by Traveller (Paid using Traveller's Amex Card) 
0.00 

Airfare previously claimed by Traveller under this TA# (ENTER AS POSITIVE$ AMOUNT) 

Cash Advanced/ Returned ( ENTER AS POSITIVE$ AMOUNT) 
Currency I Advanced I Returned Outstanding FXtoCAD CAD Equivalent I I o.oo 1.00000 0.00 

Amount Owing to: Employee 2,248.7 0 RCM o.oo 
Exnense Codine: 

Account Cost Center ( Select One from drop dow a box ) In Canadian $ HST- Registration# 10793 5058 RT000I 
----- --- - - ~-- 23.12 740200 -Meals (domestic) ,. 

0.00 741200 - Mt:als (foreign) ., 
0.00 740100 - Hospitality (domestic) 

. -- -· ·-- . ·---· - ... ------- --·--. --. -· -- ·-.... --· -- - .. • I o.oo 741100 - Hospitality (foreign) • 0.00 ·- -- . .. :. .. .. 
740010 - Airfare (domestic) .. . ' 0.00 741010 - Airfare (foreign) 121 leglll 5ervic:e5 (Bollrd) • 1,S65.S6 740020 - Rail fare (domestic) .... 

0.00 741020 - Rail fare (foreign) ,;, 
0.00 740500 - Taxi fare (domestic) 121 ~I 581Vices (Board) ... 

91.43 741500 - Taxi fare (foreign) 121 Legel Services (Board) ;• 49.80 740700 - Personal car mileage (domestic) 121 Leglll services (Board) • 0.00 741700 - Personal car mileage (foreign) •• 0.00 740030 - Car rental (domestic) • 0.00 . 741030 - Car rental (foreign) : '!I" o.oo 740800- Pat'.king (domestic) 
------ - -·------- - , .... o.oo 741099 - Other transportation (foreign) ,• 0.00 740400 - Accommodations (domestic) 121 Legel SelVlceS CBoard) .. 

462.17 ------~---·- - ' 741400 - Accommodations (foreign) , . i 
0.00 ·- - - - - . -· - .. ' . 740900 - Incidentals (domestic) 121 Legal Setvicies (Boord) . _ . ,. 

32.95 .. ... ·-. -- --· - ••··· 
_. __ . 

741900 - Incidentals (foreign) 121 -~•1 s-.icies tBoa'!') - - . 1..• · 23.67 740000- Baggage & Travel (domestic) •• 0.00 741000 - Baggage & Travel (foreign) , .. 
0.00 .. ,., 
0.00 

:• ! 0.00 
• · . ' 0.00 

·• o.oo 154200 - Prepaid Fares 
0.00 Out of Balance - Di■crepancy ln Expenses Coded 
0.00 FOR FINANCE USE ONLY (Favorable)/Unfavorable Variance: Estimate on TA venus actu!I} expense dalm ($2,656.65) 

Variance o/e -54% 
(Favorable)/Unfavorable Variance: Estimate on Hospitality versus actual expense claim $0.00 

Hospitality Variance % #DIV/0! 
U,at<d IM!l/19 

,orm UDdllt.d ..leriuafV 2018 
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Travel Expense For-m 2019 TA HI TABCC827341 

•IMPORTANT• T.....a -l!tlM claims must be p-Nd •ncl _,.p1y with the Cor-• Travel, Hmpltallty, Conference & l?\'"'Gnt Polley #52,. (Ii• •pplleabht) •nd 

11pprDWld ti, •a:arclana! with th■ Dal■pdon of AuthClrlty Polley lt4L ~r mut ha"" P■leptian Authority attha tlm■ of $.lign1,.. "11 tfaw.l pl;,ns must be pre-

11uthorized us,n111 the AuthDrlty to Tnrvel •nd Advance farm. 

As the Tni-..el; nL Indicate If thlS cl•lm contains any exceptions requlli,w approval per 1he Corporite Trava~ Hosptta llt:•-.,, Conference & Event Palley #Sl. 
Yes □ No ~ ;;; lndlanecl "Yes", please check wNch-1:Jon(s) were not PN-aPllrovedand niqulreapproval: 

CEO APPROVAL REQUIRED: (Please inltllll) 
□ Travel -Exceptions to Corponita Trevel, Hnspltallty, Conf-.ce • Event Po!k:v #51 (Mrw!)( 2B) 

Cl'O or CEO APPROVAL REQUIRED: (Please lntiaQ 
□ Hospitality-Exceptions to HospttaUty Polley 1151 l,l>nnex Z&I 
0 Hospitality- No pre-appr<111al obtained fat lhe foll-'1g: 

0 Hospitality- External or Internal hosplQllty e,cceedlna Maidmu,n Cost Per Person IAnneic 211) 
□ Hospitality- External ar lntem■I hospitality cosu ....,.,ec11n11 $5,000 (Annex 28 and 44.1) 
□ Hospllallty-Alcohollc be.le rages provided (Palley Section 44.11 
□ Hospltallty- Food & bevenige mst exceeded Maximum cost Per Penon (Pdlcy Section 44.1) 

□ Haspllallty-Entertalnment pro,,lded (Polley Seman 44.1) 
CJ Haspl!altty-Hospltallty ot entertainment provided to spause or person aa:ompanyi111an event pmlc i pant (Polley Section 44.1) 

□ Haspllallty-HDSl)ltallty paid by the RCM taking place at the residence of an RCM emplo\181!, Board ~S--nber or other private residence 

(Poley Sections 44.1■nd46A) 
O Hospltallty-Spedal forms of hospltalitY (Anne,c 28) 

Cl Haspllall!y-No pre-approval prlorto e,cpenclture (Section 44.n 
VP APPROVAL REQUIREO (CEO APPROVAL IF TRAVEU.ER IS A VP): (Please Initial) 

□ T1'11\181 • combining personal and business travel (Policy 5ectlon 14.3) 
□ Travt!I - Airfare - Higher level than permitted by policy (Pdlcv Section 20.6) 
□ Travel - Privately owned whlcles - ICllorneter allowance In excess of the equivalent lowest practlcal camrnerdal ca. mer fare {Polley Section 22.1) 
C Travel - Hotal -Rate In ....cess of specified or p11bHshed Oty Rate Umlts (Palley s«tlon 25.2 and 25.31 
□ navel - car trawl-Leased Vehldes (Polley Seaton 23.1) 
□ Travel -El(J>enle n!C8M!d over 30 days (Polley Section 33.1) 
O Hospltaltty-Elltl!rmilorlntemalhospltaWtyupto$1,SDObutleos than $5,0CIOandwithin Maximum Cost Per Pet-&,.,,., (Annl!X 28) 
□ Hospltaltty- Food & bevenip cast ,wt l!l<Cl!edng Maldmum cost Per Person {Pollc:y Scicdan 44.1) 

TRAVEU£R'S OIRECTOR APPROVAL REQUIRED: (l'ktaM! lnlUall 
□ Tr&Vl!I - Ab'hre - upgrade ta a fan, class higher than the Standard Allowable Airfare Class permitted by policy, ;at no additional cost to RCM (Polley 

_.i1on20.6) 
CJ Trav■I - car rental - u1111rade 1D a larger vehicle than the lntennedl;rta/Standard siie permitted by policy, et no addlUonal cost to RCM (Polley section 

23.31 . 
□ Travel -c.ar rental - 11111rade to a larger vehicle than the Intermediate/Standard sire ta accommodate 3 or more emplayeas (Polic:v section 23.3) 
Cl Travel-Missing artglnal ltemlled receipts. E,cpl.,atlon provided (Pdlc:y section 33.2) 
□ Travel -Hotel-UPl!fllde to a level higher than the Standard Guast llootn permitted by policy, atno addtlonal OOSt: to RCM (Polley sectbn 25.1) 
□ Travel- Hotel - rate In e,a:ess al Ottawa ($200), Winnipe& ($1551. Toronto ($2001. Montreal ($1901, Vancouver {$200), and Calgary ($1801, Las Vegas 

($145), or published Oty Rate Umll. VP pre-approv;al not obtained. Jusdftcatlon provided (Polley seC:Uan 25.2) 
0 Mlssln& ortilrml ltl!mlzed receipts. Explanation provided (Policy sectlOn 26.2) 
Cl Other eJ<CepUons (traveller has listed and explained an a separm docu,nent) 
□ Hospitality- External or Internal hospltaRty up to $1,500 and wllhln Standard Cost Per Person (Anne>< 28) 

By lfgr,lng below, the TnrRBn-CDf1/lnns that tltls rxpt!nSe claim con rains only el/glble ollDwon~s tst>d leg/fl- ond octuol e1CP<m-"t!!$ Incurred /ti occo~ With rhe 
Curporate Travel, Hospitality, Conference & Event Policy #Sl (os opp//ca,.J, that all ,..quired SIJl'POrt(ng dow,minrotJon I~ a,ntoirted In this ex,,ffl~ r:Jolm, !hot th<! 
abow not.ed IDttt(ltlOns - compJete and oa:utute, ond that tlMr claim hos bttn completed In ac:rardance with thee policies. 

~ . - . . , _, · ~ 

J.AppmndbfTravelle~s~wlth .,.,...~111hortt, 
(PRINT NAME) 

Date 

~ () 
The 1n,w/1',{4 

!mis th m,/he has revlltwttdthls ....,,_ claim llldudlng di tire wpporrlllfldacumelllmlol!, tllat "the_,... datmed~ 
mi-SMOble, onptlons os noted aboi,e 11re approved (os ,eqund}, and Ille dalm har b,,en a,mpletfld /ti or:r:ardoni:e With tire Co11>arate TrllVll!I, Hospitality, COnfe,ence 
& Event Policy #51 (as oppllcable}. Pleose note, if im:o,ptfans haVtr beell pre-app,rNfld prior to In>~ the TIVtlf:l's Director con ("'OQMd In slgr,fng th• _,,.,. dalm. Sy 
sign/Ilg bdllw, ,,,_ VP a au confirms that she/he hos reviewed the exu,,t}at!s as noted obo.e n,qult1ng her/his oppml/0/ and hereby Offfflts It. 

4 .llpPffl'ed t,yVP (as -Ired) 
(PIUNT NIIMEJ 

O'O(®dalms;hard 

J.. 
- -. -.PJPfZM ~ --~ 
. ~f&1 aaxrc-:·--·1·~1osf11 

Farm updiahtd Jamary 2018 
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Simons, Deborah 

From: 
Sent: 
'fo: 
Subject: 

Approved 

Phyllls .. 
Phone: Email: 

CONFIDENTIALITY WARNING 

Phyllis Clark < 
Monday, May 27, 2019 1 :33 PM 
Simons, Deborah 
Re: Seeking approval - Travel expense claims X 4 

This communication is intended for the use of the recipient to which it is addressed, and may contain confi d ential, personal, and/or privileged 
information. Contact me immediately if you are not the intended recipient of this communication, and do n ot copy, distribute, or take action 
relying on it. Any communication received in error, or subsequent reply, should be deleted or destroyed. 

On Mon, May 27, 2019 at 8:23 AM Simons, Deborah <simons@mint.ca> wrote: 

1 Dear Phyllis, 

Attached are the following travel expense claims for approval - these claims are related to travel to Winnipeg 
1 to attend our recent Board of Directors meetings, and have all been reviewed by Bob Zintel, Acting CFO: 

T ABCC82729 - Bill Ross (B 19-020) - no exceptions 

I TABCC82732 - Fiona Macdonald (B 19-022) - no exceptions 

TABCC82733 -Cybele Negris (B19-023)-no exceptions 

TABCC82734- Gilles Patry (B19-021)-no exceptions ~ 

If you approve via e-mail, I will add notations to your signature lines and will attach a copy of your e-mail to 
each · claim. 

Best, 

DEBBY SIMONS 

COORDINATOR, CORPORATE SECRETARIAT 

1 

Keen
s.19(1)
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Simons, Deborah 

From: Smith, Cindy 
Sent: -
To: 

Thursday, May 16, 2019 3:08 PM 
Delegation of Authority 

Subject: Delegation Notice - Jennifer Camelon - Avis de d61egatlonl de pouvolrs 

VERSION FRANCAISE CI-APRES. 

Delegation Notice - Jennifer Camelon 

Pleas~ be advised that J~fer C~elo~ will_ be a~sent from the Mi_nt from May 20-24, 2019 inclusively. During that time, Bob Zintel will be Acting Chief Fmanc1al Officer and will have :full a uthority to act on her behalf. 

Avis de delegation de pouvoirs -Jennifer Camelon 
La presente est pour vous aviser que Jennifer Camelon sera absente de la l\'1:onnaie du 20 au 24 mai 2019 inclusivement. Pendant cette periode, Bob Zintel sera chef de la direction financ,i ere par interim et, a ce titre, aur~ tout pouvoir d 'agir en son nom. 

Original signed by/Origi,nal signe par 

Marie Lemay 
President & CEO/Presidente 

1 
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.I':~ Canada - (Except NWT, NVT, Yukon) USA - (E~ ~ept Alaska) ~ 
Page2 Total Amount Actul!! I Cak: r USD Actual Credit Card 

(fncl. HST/GS'!'} HST/GST I HST/G§T I Expen~es CAD Exp. 
RCM Paid Fares (Air-Domestic) 

RCM Paid Fares (Rail-Domestic) 

RCM Paid Fares (Air-Foreign) 

RCM Paid Fares (Rail-Foreign) 

Employee Paid Fares (Air - Domestic) 

Employee Paid Fares (Air- ForeiiJl) 
1,565.56 

Employee Paid Fares (Rail- Domestic) 

Employee Paid Fares (RaD - Forei&n) 

Hotel Accommodadon1 (Domestic) 483.64 ✓ 21.47 
Hotel Accommodations (Foreign) 

Tub (Domestic) 91.43 I✓ 

Tam(Foref&n) :-6.39 I ✓ 
Mileaee ($0.SSkm) I 
Business Telephone 

Parking . 

Car Rental (Domestic) 

Car RentaJ/Gas (Foreign) 

Personal Accommodations 

Hospitality 

Baggage (Domestic) 

Baggage (Foreign) 

Others (code manually) 

Others ( total) 

Total E;xpenses 575.07 21.47 36.39 1,565.56 
Per Diem Country Canada 

No.of meal Total CAD Calculated No. ofmea1 TotalUSD 
Meal allowance rates allowances a}fowmce GST/HST allowances allowance 
Breakfasts $20.50 $20.50 
Lunches $20.10 $20.10 
Dinners $50.65 $50.65 
Total Meals 

Incidentals $17.30 2 ✓ 34.60 1.65 $17.30 lh/ 17.30 
Total Expenses 34.60 1.65 17.30 

Note - Please use the meal allowance calculator tab to determine the exact No. of meal allowances and incidentals 

Grand Total CAD Expenses 

Grand Total HST/GST 

Notes for Expenses 

~ 
~ 

Grand Total USD Expenses 

Total CAD 

Equivalent, 

✓ 1,565.56 

49.80 

1,615.36 

USA 

Total CAD 

Equivalent 

23.67 

23.67 

1,639.03 1 

I) The Famn.ont Hotel waived the room charge for the night of 14 May due to excessive noise levels in the hotel; 2) Group transportation was ammged for transfer 
from the hotel to RCM and return on 14 May, and from ~hotel to RCM on 15 May (copies 'of confirmations attached); 3) Board of Directors dinners were 
provided on 13 & 14 May; 4) Board of Directors lUDches were provided on 14 & 15 May. 
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Meal allowance and incidental calculator 
If your travel extends beyond the time period allowed for in the calculator, complete and add multiple sheets to determine total allowances 

/ These calculatol'9 are now a91 linked - please only place a '1' in each applicable box Type the date name and numbers In the CANADA box ONLY 

Note: You may only claim a meal allowance if an actual meal expense was Incurred by the traveller You may claini an Incidental for each, partial or full day of travel 

Please set your 'print area' around the calculators you want to print. 

Numbers only 

Breakfast 
Lunch 
Dinner 
Incidentals 

Breakfast 
Lunch 
Dinner 
Incidentals 

our travel dates here for CANADA 
13 14 

Sun on Tue hu Fri 

1 1 

Enter your travel dates here for the US 

MONTH: May-19 

Sat 

MONTH: 

Mon Tue ------- - - •· -

·-r---
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TRAVEL EXPENSE REPORT 

RCM BOARD OF DIRECTORS 
Revised October ·.:;., 2018 

Page 1 of 12 

Claimant: !Gilles Patry Departure Date:! 13-May Return Date:! 15-May 

Location: Winnipeg, MB (Travei from Phoenix, AZ -

Purpose: 

'••ard meetings - May 13-15, 2019 

TRAVEL EXPENSE Amount Meals & Incidentals 

Airfare 

Baggage Fees 

Change Fees 

VIA Rail 

$1,565.56 ✓ Note: Please use the r r ,eal allowance calculator 

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

Insert Date -

Breakfast 

Lunch 

Dinner 

Incidentals 

Per Diem Calculator 

Sat Sun 

meal allowances and in cidentals. 

$ 483.64 

$ -

$ 141.23 / 
Breakfast 

Lunches 

Dinners 

Incidentals 

Rate 

$20.2 .5 

$19.8,5 

$50.O0 

$17.30 
-4--

Total Travel Expenses 

$2,190.43 / 

s ~ Lif-:J1 M , 
$1;225.03- 'J- '"')Ltff. 1D t/YJ 

13-May 14-May 15-May 

Mon Tue Wed 

I 

1 1 , 
Thu 

I 
! 

#Meals 

0 

0 

0 

2 

f dlt-° 

Fri 

I 

Insert Date~ ,r--S-at---.,--S-un-...,..,-M_o_n--,,,--T_u_e_TI _W_ed_,_,_T_h_u_"'T,--F-ri---.1 

Claimant Signat-iM!r ~-f/MJvl. </:,uv Date: I}:)/ o( / / 1 
Travel expense reports must comply with t~J;t,rporate Travel, Hospitality, Conference and Event Po/fey (Polley# 51). 

Total 

$ -

$ 

$ 

$ 

$ 

-

-
34.60 

"" ,.,.. - ·--

Total 

0 

0 

0 

...r-J 

Total 
0 

Keen
s.19(1)
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Simons, Deborah 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Deborah, 

GillesPatry~ 
Thursday, Ma~M 
Simons, Deborah 
FW: Your Flight Receipt - GILLES G PATRY 13MAY19 

Please find attached the electronic flight receipt with detail cost breakdown (very simila r to scanned receipt in previous 
package). 
I will send the boarding passes_ in the next email. 
Cheers, 
Gilles 

From: Delta Air Lines <DeltaAirLines@e.delta.com> 
- ... ~ .. ··-. 

Reply-To: Delta Air Lines <support-b5t3ajfbfpayqkauzqx8kqr8y6rt3a@e.delta.co rn> 
Date: Saturday, April 13, 2019 at 10:13 AM 
To: Patry Gilles G ~ 
Subject: Your Flight Receipt- GILLES G PATRY 13MAY19 

Your Trip Confirmation #: -

You're all set. If you need to adjust your itinerary, you can make standard changes to your 
flight on delta.com indudlng time, date and destination. Explore all of your Options here. 

MAKE THE MOST OF YOUR UPCOMING TRIP: 

DOWNLOAD THE FLY DELTA APP- book a flight, upgrade or change your seats, speed 
through security, receive flight status notifications, track your bags and more. 
Download now > > 

Mon, 13MAY DEPART ARRIVE 

DELTA 1514 PHOENIX, f(l__ MPLS-ST PAUL 
Rrst Oass (D) 

9:09am 2:18pm 

DELTA 2839 MPLS-ST PAUL WINNIPEG, MB 
First aass (D) 

3:10pm 4:39pm 

1 

Keen
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Wedt 15MAY DEPART ARRIVIE 

DELTA 2840 WINNIPEG, MB MPlS-ST PA UL 
First aass (I) 

5:20pm 6:45pm 

DELTA 1239 MPLS-sr PAUL PHOENIX, A. Z 
First Class (!) 

7:58pm 9:21pm 

TSA CHANGES - ARRIVE EARLY 

Please be aware of the recent changes to TSA screening procedures, including th ,~ requirement to 
place powder-like substances over 12oz,/350ml in your checked bag when traveli n g on an 
international flight to the United States. For more information on powder restrictio ns, visit 
delta.com. 

In addition to these changes, many airports are experiencing a high volume of travelers, resulting 
in long check-in, baggage drop and security checkpoint lines. Please plan to arrive at the airport 
at least 2 hours prior to your departure when traveling domestically (within the Ll . S) and at least 
3 hours prior to your departure when traveling internationally. We also encourage passengers to 
check-in on line at delta.com or Via the Fly Delta app to help avoid delays. 

NEW BRANDED BOARDING ORDER 

Effective January 23, 2019, boarding order will be based on the branded fare you purchased in an 
effort to bring consistency and clarity to the gate and boarding experience. Please note your 
branded fare group before boarding. SkyMiles® Medallion® Members and eligible, Credit card 
Members will continue to receive priority boarding. Learn more here. 

RESTRICTED HAZARDOUS ITEMS 

To ensure the safety of our customers and employees, Delta will no longer accspt smart 
bags starting January 15, 2018. Smart bags with non-removable lithium-ion batteries 
will not be permitted as carry-on or checked baggage on any Delta mainline or Delta Connection 
flight. For more information, please visit our News Hub. 

Hoverboards or any lithium battery powered self-balancing personal transportation devices are 
also not permitted as both carry-on and checked baggage. 

Spare batteries for other devices, fuel cells, and e-cigarettes are permitted in cal'l"f-on baggage 
only. If your carry-on bag contains these items and is gate checked, they must be removed and 
carried In the cabin. Further information and specific guidelines regarding restricted items can be 
found here. 

Passenger Info 

NAME 
GILLES G PATRY 
SkyMiles-

2 

FUGHT 

DELTA 1514 
DELTA 2839 
DELTA 2840 
DELTA 1239 

SEAT 

04D 
03C 
03C 
04D 

Keen
s.19(1)
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Visit delta.com or use the Fly Delta app to view, select or change your seat. 
If you purchased a Delta Comfort+ TM seat or a Trip Extra, please visit My Trips to access a receipt 
of your purchase. 

Flight Receipt 

Ticket#: 

Place of Issue: Delta.oom 

Ticket Issue Date: 13APR19 

Ticket Expiration Date: 13APR20 

METHOD OF PAYMENT 

Air Transportation Charges 

Base Fare 

Taxes, Fees and Charges 

$1144.06 USD 

$983.00 USD 

United states - September 11th Security Fee(Passenger Civil Aviation Security Service $11.20 
Fee) (AY) USD 

Canada - Air Travellers Security Charge (CA) $9.50 USO 
Canada - Airport Improvement Fee (AIF) (SQ) $18.70 

United States - Transportation Tax (US) 

United States - Animal and Plant Health Inspection Service Fee (APHIS User Fee -
Passengers (XA) 

United States - Passenger Facility Charge (XF) 

Canada - Goods and Services Tax (GST) (XG) 

United States - Immigration and Naturalization Fee(Immigration User Fee) {XY) 

United States - Custom User Fee (YC) 

United States - Flight Segment Tax (ZP) 

CHARGES 

USD 

$73.73 

USO 

$3.96 USD 

$13.50 

USD 

$0.90 USD 

$7.00 USD 

$5.nusD 

$16.80 

USD 

TICKET AMOUNT _ $1144.06 USD f ;t;~ <,& a4D (,UL 
::~:.::::.: .. ~t/4J: ... ~ .'"ftr;i#ftl~t± 2""'""" changes. If allowed, any change to your itinerary may require payment of a change fee and increased fare. Failure to appear for any flight without notice to Delta will result In cancellation of your remaining reservat1on. 

3 

Keen
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Note: When using certain vouchers to purchase tickets, remaining credits may not be refunclec:a. Addltional charges 
and/or aedits may apply. 

Fare Details: PHX DL X/MSP DL YWGSS0.00HAOSA0FL DL X/MSP DL PHX433.00KAUVA0FL USC.'983,ooEND zp 
PHXMSPYWGMSP XF PHX4.5MSP4.5MSP4.5 

Checked Bag Allowance 

The fees below are based on your original ticket purchase. If you qualify for i!i"ree or 

discounted checked baggage, this will be taken into account when you check in. 

Mon 13 May 2019 

CARRY ON 

FREE 

Mon 13 May 2019 

CARRY ON 

INCLUDED 

DELTA: PHX ►MSP 

FIRST 

FREE 

DEL TA: MSP ►YWG 

FIRST 

INCLUDED 

SECOND 

FREE 

SECOND 

INCLU DED 

Visit delta.com for details on baggage embargos that may apply to your itinerary. 

Wed 15 May 2019 

CARRY ON 

FREE 

Wed 15 May 2019 

CARRY ON 

INCLUDED 

DEL TA: YWG ►MSP 

FIRST 

FREE 

DELTA: MSP ►PHX 

FIRST 

INCLUDED 

SECOND 

FREE 

SECOND 

INCLUDED 

Visit delta.com for details on baggage embargos that may apply to your itinerary. 

Transportation of Hazardous Materials 

4 
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Federal law forbids the carriage of hazardous materials aboard aircraft: In your luggage or on Your person. A violation can result in cMI penalties. Examples Include: Paints, aerosols, lighter fluid, fireworks, torch Ilg I ters, tear gases and compressed gas cartridges. 

There are special exceptions for small quantities (up tn 70 ounces total). For ft..!r+.her inf:irm.:tic>1n visit 
delta.com Restricted Items Section. 

NEED MORE MILES? > 

Buy and transfer miles on delta.com. 

BOOK YOUR SUMMER GETAWAY. > 

It's a great time to dioose your next escape from more than 
325 destinations on six continents. 

.. ,,~,.~ 
SKYMIUS 

$ We have partnered with The Nature Conservancy to allow you to Offset your 
carbon emissions from this trip. Go to delta.com/sustainability to calculate your CO2 
emissions and learn more about offsetting. 

Terms & Conditions 

This ticket is non-refundable unless the original ticket was issued at a fully refundable fare. Some fares may not aUow changes. If allowed, any change to your itinerary may require payment of a change fee and Increased fate. Failure to appear for any flight without notice to Delta will result In cancellation of your remaining reservation. 

Note: When using certain vouchers to purchase tickets, remaining crecfrts may not be refunded . Additional charges and/or credits may apply. • 

Checked Bag Allowance 

""On Delta operated flights, you may carry on one bag and a sman personal item at no charge. 

Delta One T'"/Flrst/Buslness Class weight allowance reverts to SO lbs for all checked bags beyond regular free allowance. 

At the time of check In with Delta, SkyMiles Medaltion members, Sky Team Elite & Elite Plus and active us Military personnel are eligible for fee waivers and other benefits. For more details, visit delta.com/baggage. Basic Cardmembers with a Gold, Platinum, or Rese!Ve Delta SkyMiles Credit Card from American Express are eligible for the first bag fee waiver. More details on the program can be found at delta.com/firstbagfree. 

A standard checked bag with Delta may be up to SO lbs and 62 linear Inches (per piece). Addltlonal fees apply for oversize, overweight, and/or additional pieces of checked baggage. Please review Delta's baggage guideUnes for details. Weight and size restrictions may vary when checking baggage on earners other than Delta. c.ontact with the operating carrier for detailed checked baggage allowances. You must be checked in at the gate by the applicable check-in deadlines or your reservation may be cancelled. Please review Delta's check-in requirement guidelines for details. Oleck-ln requirements vary by airline, so If your ticket Includes travel on other airines, please check with the operating carrier on your ticket, 

Do you have coovnents about our service? Please email us to share them. 

Conditions of Carriage 

Air ll"dnsportation on Delta and the Delta Connection® caniers is subject to Delta's conditions of carriage, They Include terms governing for example: 

5 
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• Limits on our liability for personal injUl)' or death of passengers, and for loss, damage of de»"'-ay of goods and baggage. 
• Oaim restrictions induding time periods within which you must file a dalm or bring actiOn against us. • our right to change terms of the amtract. 
• Check·in requirements and other rules established when we may refuse carriage. 
~ Our ;ights and limits oi our liability for delay or failure to perform service including schedule c hange, substitution of ;i!tematlve air carriers or aircraft, ar.d rerouting. 
• Our policy on overbooking flights, and your rights if we deny you boarding due to an oversol •.j flight. 

These tenns are incorporated by reference into our contract with you. You may view these cor 11 ditions of carriage on delta.com, or by requesting a copy from Delta. 

You have received this email because you elected to receive your Electronic llcket receipt sent to you via email. If you would like to take advantage of other Delta email programs featuring special fares, promotions, information and flight updates, please visit delta.oom/emailprograms or delta.com/notifications. 

This document establishes the aeation of your electronic EMD(S) in our computer systems. It d oes not constitute a document of carriage. Where this document is issued for transportation or serviCes other than p assenger air transportation, specific tenns and conditions may apply. These terms and conditions may be p,1-ovlded separately or may be obtained from the issuing agent. 

Copyright Information 

This emall message and its contents are copyrighted and are proprietary products of Delta Air Lines, Inc. Any unauthorized use, reproduction, or transfer of this message or its contents, in any medium, is S trictly prohibited. 

This is a post only email (~D+ ). Please do not respond to this message. 

© 2019 Delta Air Lines, Inc. All rights reserved. 

Privacy Polley 

Your privacy is important to us. Please review our Privacy Policy. 

6 
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Page-4 of 12 

AD El TA~ 
Di!te of Purchase: Apr 13. 2019 

Flight Receipt for Phoenix, AZ to Minneapolis-"St Paul, MN 

PASSENGER INFORMATION 

GILLES G PATRY 
SkyMlles Number: 

FLIGHT INFORMATION 

Date and Fllght 
PHX>MSP 
Mon 13May2019 DL 1514 

MSP>YWG 
Mon 13May2019 DL 2839 

VWG>MSP 
Wed 15May2019 DL 2840 

MSP>PHX 
Wed 15May2019 DL 1239 

DETAILED CHARGES 

Air Transportation Charges 
Base Fare: 

Taxes, Fees & Charges: 
United States - September 11th Security Fee(Passenger 
Civil Aviation Security Service Fee) (AV) 
Canada - Air Travellers Security Charge (CA) 
Canada -Airport Improvement Fee (Alf} (SQ) 
United States - Transportation Tax (US) 

Status 
OPEN 

OPEN 

OPEN 

OPEN 

United States -Animal and Plant Health Inspection Service 
Fee {APHIS User Fee - Passengers {XA) 
United States - Passenger Facility Charge (XF) 
Canada - Goods and Services Tax {GSTI (XG) 
United States - Immigration and Naturalization 
Fee{lmmigration User Fee) (XV) 
United States - Custom User Fee (YC) 
United States - Flight Segment Tax (ZP) 

Confirrn ation Number: 
Ticket l'q umber: 

Class 
0 

D 

Seat/Cabin 
40 

3C 

3C 

40 

$983.00 USO 

$11.20 USO 
$9.50 USO 

$18.70 USO 
$73.73 USO 

$3.96 USO 
$13.50 USO 

$0.90 USO 

$7.00 USO 
$5.77 USO 

$16.80 USO 

Keen
s.19(1)
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Paidwlth 

KEY OF TERMS 

#~Arrival date different than departure date 
** -Check-in required 
***- Multiple meals 
*S$ - Multiple seats 
AR-Arrives 
B - Breakfast · 
C - Bagels / Beverages 
0- Dinner 

F- Food availa b le for purchase 
L- Lunch 
LV- Departs 
M-Movie 
R - Refreshme rn ts, complimentary 
S-Snack 
T-Cold meal 
V- Snacks for sale 

Check your flight information online at delta.com or call the Delta Flightli n eat 800,325.1999, 

Baggage and check-in requirements vary by airport and airline, so please check with the 
operating carrier on your ticket. 

Please review Delta's check-in requirements and baggage guidelines fori details. 

You must be checked in and at the gate at least 15 minutes before your scheduled departure 
time for travel inside the United States. 

You must be checked in and at the gate at least 45 minutes before your scheduled departure 
time for international travel. 

For tips on flying safely with laptops, cell phones, and other battery-powered devices, please visit 
Flying safely government guild. 

Do you have comments about service? Please email us to share them. 

NON-REFUNDABLE/ CHANGE FEE 

When using certain vouchers to purchase tickets, remaining credits may not be refunded. 
Addltlonal charges and/or credits may apply and are displayed in the sections below. 

This ticket is non-refundable unless issued at a fully refundable fare. Any change to your Itinerary 
may require payment of a change fee and increased fare. Failure to appear for any flight without 
notice to Delta will result In cancellation of your remaining reservation. 

All Preferred, Delta Comfort-t™, First Class, and Delta One seat purchases are Nonrefundable. 

Terms & Conditions 
Air transportation on Delta and the Delta Connection® carriers is subject to Delta's conditions of 
carriage. They include terms governing for example: 

- Limits on our liability for personal Injury or death of passengers, and for loss, damage of delay 
of goods and baggage. 
- Claim restrictions including time periods within which you must file a claim or bring action 
against us. 
- Our right to change terms of the contract. 

Keen
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Apr13,2019 

DELTAN0623675565052 
Travel Purchase 

(wf J"'411 ;)- /4 () t) 

;<&;. <~ ~ IIL/4 .oh ~ i -~{p<fl.f~s 

i 
CD 
0) 

a 
"' 
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5.112/2019 Print Pmlew : Ddta Air Liaea 

MON, MAY 13, 2019 INTl • VERIFY PASSPORT 

Gilles G Patry . SkyMllu:-

A .DELTA ti> 
BOARDING DOalMENT 

_,SKY PRIORITY/TSA PRECHK 

PHX ► MSP 
PHOENIX (JIHX) ► 

Mpls-St Paul <MSP> 
FLIGHT Dl1514 

BOARDING GATE ZONE 
8:29am - FIRST 

Tennlnlll3 

lloardlng en,& f5 mffflltu prior to .,,.rture time. 

SEAT 

4D Depart Mon,9:09am 
~ (D) An1ve Mon, 2.'18pm 

Flyhperfen: WWW.da1ta,conv.,,p 

If your travel plans change, please cont~ct D~lta. Gate assignments and departure times are subject to change, please check the airport monitors for the most up-to-date flight and gate information. We recommend you arrive at the airport 75 minutes prior to departure for travel Within U.S. and 3 hours 
prior to departure for international flights. It is your responsibility to arrive at t he airport with sufficient time to complete baggage check and security clearance. 

bape:J/www.dcl1a.COmlPCCOciWeb/seadEbp 
1/2 

Keen
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5112/2019 Print Preview : Ddta Air Linea 

MON. MAY 13, 2019 INTL - VERIFY PASSPORT 

Gilles G Patry skyMl
1
•• -

~ s1v PRIORITY/TSA PRECHK 

MSP ►YWG 
MPLS-ST PAUL CMSP) ► 

WinnipegcvwG> 
FLIGHT DL2839 

IOARDING GATE ZONE 
2:15pm - FIRST 

Termlnat1 

SEAT 
3C 
First 
Clan(D) 

&DELTA~ 
IOARDING DOCUMINT 

G)~ ~r Oh 52m 
o.pilrt Mon, 3..-'IOpm 
Anfve Mon, 4:39pm 

Bowdlft6 ends 1S minutes prior to deperftl,. time. Fly Paperless: WWW,d'leJta.conV,tpp 

Ticket# 
MSP027 

If your travel plans change, please contact Delta. Gate assignments and dep arture times are subject to change, please check the airport monitors for the most up-to-date flight an d gate information. We recommend you arrive at the airport 75 minutes prior to departure for travel W ithin U.S. and 3 hours 
prior to departure for international flights. It is your responsibility to arrive at the airport with sufficient time to complete baggage check and security clearance. 

http1:l/www.dd1a.eomlPCCOclWeb/scn4Ebp 
212 

Keen
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5/14/2019 Print Preview : Delta Air Lines 

WED, MAY 15, 2019 INTL - VERIFY PASSPORT 

Gilles G Patry 
_,SKY PRIOR~TY /TSA PRECHK 

Y\/\✓G ► MSP 
WINNIPEG (YWG) ► 

Mpls-St Paul<MsP) 
FLIGHT DL2840 

BOARDING GATE 

4:25pm -

BoardJng ends 15 minutes prior to departure time. 

Tid<et#: 

SkyMlles 

ZONE 

FIRST 
SEAT 

3C 
First 
Class (I) 

BOARDING DOCUMENT 

Depart Wed, 5:20pm 
Arrive Wed, 6:45pm 

Fly Paperless: www, .:telta.co,n/app 

YWG02'1 

If your travel plans change, please contact Delta. Gate assignments a~d de p arture times are subject 
to change, please check the airport monitors for the most up-to-date flight a n d gate information. We 
recommend you arrive at the airport 75 minutes prior to departure for travel within U.S. and 3 hours 
prior to departure for international flights. It is your responsibility to arrive at the airport with sufficient 
time to complete baggage check and security clearance. 

https://www.delta.com/PCCOciWeb/sendEbp 1/2 
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s.19(1)



Redacted_A-2020-11 25 of 85

5/1412019 Print Preview : Delta Air Lines 

WED, MAY 15, 2019 INTL- VERIFY PASSPORT . 
Gilles G Patry skyM•1es -
_,sKv PRmORITY /TSA PRECHK 

tv1SP ► PHX 
MPLS-ST PAUL (MSP) ► 

Phoenix <PHx> 
FLIGHT DL1239 

BOARDING GATE ZONE 

7:18pm FIRST 
Termlnal1 

SEAT 
40 
First 
Class (I) 

A.DELTA~ 
BOARDING DOCUMENT 

(S)Layo,,.er 1h 13m 

Depart Wed, 7:58pm 
Arrive Wed, 9:21pm 

S-rdltw ends 15 minutes prior to departure tlma. Fly l'•perlen: WWW - d • lt•.convapp I 

If your travel plans change, please contact Delta. Gate assignments and dep arture times are subject 
to change, please check the airport monitors for the most up-to-date flight a n d gate information. We 
recommend you arrive at the airport 75 minutes prior to departure for travel w ithin U.S. and 3 hours 
prior to departure for international flights. It is your responsibility to arrive at the airport with sufficient time to complete baggage check and security clearance. 

https:/lwww.delta.com/PCCOciWeb/sendEbp 
2/2 

Keen
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Air Canada - For comparison purposes 
Page 7 of 12 

Departing Flight Monday, May 13th, 2019 J)hoenlx, US (PHX)-Wlnnlpeg, CA (VWG) Change Flight 

01:15 1 Stop ~ 4hr48m 14:03 

Phoenix Winnipeg 

.. ,-----------1@1---------... 
+ Sim 

lndudes travel operated by United 
Alrllnes & SkyWest/United Express 

Details 

Business Class (lowes.t) 
1 Adult 

$1034 

You've chosen superior comfort a nd convenience With spacious 
seating. personalized service, fine cuisine, extra baggage 
allowance and access to premturiil.., ~irport services. 

Return Flight: Thursday, May 16th, 2019 Winnipeg, CA (VWG) - Phoenix. us (PHX) Change Flfght 

-07:00 
• ......... •·-•-.. •r-• .. • N-

:· · 1 Stop • 5h~9m 10:39 

Winnipeg Phoenix 

-.-------@ID>---------• 
+ 1hr14m 

Includes travel operated by 
SkyWest/United Express & United 
Afrllnes 

Cancel within 24 hours of purchase without 
penalty. You will receive a full refund If you 
change your mind. Find out more 

09:39 Time to boo kl Complete your bookll'lg 
to guarantee your fare. 

Decans 

Business Class (lowest) 
Mixed cabin - 1 Adult 

$889 

You've chosen superior comfort and convenience with spacious 
seating. personalized service, fine cuisine, extra baggage 
allowance and access to premiu~ airport services. 

View price breakdown 

+,-Air Transportation Charges 

l!ji Taxes, Fees and Charges 

GRAND TOTAL • Canadian dollars 
( Change OJrrency ) 

.,..,,.-,,·" 

1 adult 

1792.00 

131.66 
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9°~ 
WINNIPEQ 

2 Lombard Place 
WiMipeg. MB, Csnada R3B 0Y3 

Room 
Folio# 
Cashier# 
P~et 

1804 

1073 
1 of 1 

Page 3 of 12 

T (204) 957-1350 F (204} 956-1791 
G.6.T. Registration #831943758 

Royal Canadian Mint 
Fair~-.ont Hotel did not charge for the 
night of May 14 because of the noise 
in the room Mr Gilles Patry 

Canada Arrival 
Departure 

05-13 -19 
05-15 -19 

Dale Ocscrlplion Adclitional lnforrnation ;Cha~9cs Credits 
05-13-19 

05-13-19 
05-13-19 
05-13-19 

05-13-19 

05-15-19 

Room Charge 
Room PST 
Room GST 
Accommodation Tax 

Ta -

GSTSummary 
Room 
F&B 
Other 
Total 

20.45 
0,00 
1.02 

21.47 

Total 

Balance Due 

Thank you for choo1lng Fairmont Holels & Resorts. 

409.00 

32.72 

20.45 

20.45 

1.02 

483.64 

483.64 483.64 

0.00 

To provide feedback aboul your stay, please contact Jean-Francois Vary, General Manager, al Jean-Francols.Vary@falnnont.com. 

~ TJ;I;j ro~;J~M.?;hf:.(f2_~/4e -/6 
J.-?( (./Cf}; /..t fL/}1 )L Ji,;/-lk; i.fi1'\., 'rl \.{... VJUI-,{,,{_ . 

Fof Information or reservations, visit us at 
www.falrmont.com or call Fairmont Hotels & Resorts from: 
United State, or Canada 1 800 -4411414 . 
Pour Information et '6sefvatlon11 vlsltez noire web au 
www.falrmont.com ou tllllphoner au HA1e11 Fairmont de: 
IU~r,11 ou Canad, 1 BOO 4411414 

, _ lliot my leblni,ro, 1h11 blllls ... -•nd I 
■gNt to be held pellanllly bble in lhl n.ri that lhl , ... , _____ .. --......... 
a,ype,tol«lllofllll-lcl--....0...U 
- .. • .. )octlol ---•---cl 1.1111,., ....,..,.,..,. __ , ""ODI, ........... , 

Thank you for choosing to stay with Fairmont Hotels & Resorts 
Merci d'avoir cholsi les HAtels Fairmont 

Keen
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Gilles Pat7 

From: 
Sent: . 
To: 
Subject: 

Follow Up Flag: 
Flag Status: 

~, . \ -+t-f'ag18 of 12 .4>L, -rr 
no-repiy@lyftmail.com on behalf of Lyft Ride Receipt < .. ~-,o-repiy@lyftmail.com> 
May 13, 2019 10:01 AM 
Gilles Patry 
Your ride with-on May 13 

Fli,g for follow up 
Flagged 

■ I 

Thanks for riding with. 
May 13, 2019 at 6:38 AM 

Ride Details 

Lyft fare (11.25mi, 20m 8s) 
Tip 

$13.63 

$2.00 • 
s1 s.s3 u s..b -

$21.39 CDN 

1 

Keen
s.19(1)



Redacted_A-2020-11 29 of 85

0--

6:38AM 
Phoenix, AZ 

e Drop-off 6:58 AM 
3407 Sky Harbor Blvd, Phoenix, AZ 

r---- ---·-~----·•··~ ---· -•. --··-··--•···-- ----. --- ·--~---····-· . ·--- --~-- . : This and every ride is carbon neutral : I 
I 
I 
I 

... 
2 

Keen
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-r;.x. I :/l=tJ_ 
llilCITY ™1 G 
MIIMillt!VEPL 

IIDMPEli, 11B RIC 11115 
CZMl 925·1131 

1DTE11111mlMIZ1 
ID EJIIUJYE1 1 

IUITI BM 
IUNl'rlll2 

llchat 
llliifT; lli!laeta90018 Puce 

,.._ d'IPP11cat.lon: ~ 
Am ::1m

18
1m

18
U111J• 1W188 8ll 

TSI118 ■ • 

Mont: • Pour-be• 
32.87 
8.29 

====-~=== 
Total:CADS 36.l6 

~~!;0:-'438 
· ·11:19:11 

J:E CLJ:ENT 

1A~,' #3 
IIIICITY TAXI· 1S3 
MIMRGlliwEFL 

1/lllff PEli • P11 RSC 1!115 
Tn. <2ki;. 926-3111. 

Page 10 of 12 

tD TOIi: IISl.41111 ur:m 
IIIUIRT: 812 

Total: CAD$ 55. 27 
U~ 0&52:l.S 
0l.....-ee 

15:32:17 
CCFl:E Cl...J:ENT 

{ab~ fell? 
-f;v iJAv111;1,t~ 
OAY'/011:' 

Keen
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Gilles Pat7 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Follow Up Flag: 
Flag Status: 

no-reply@lyftmail.com on behalf of Lyft Ride Receipt <n c~reply@lyftmail.ca_m> 
May 16, 20191:0SAM 
Gilles Patry 
Your ride with-on May 15 

Flag for follow up 
Flagged 

Courriel exteme : soyez prudent, en particulier avec les hyperliens et les pi ~ces jointes. 
External email: be cautious, particularly with links and attachments. 

1. , 

Thanks for riding with 
May 15, 2019 at 9:24 PM 

Lyft fare (10.45mi, 15m 20s) 
Tip 

-
Ride Detalls 

1 

$18.05 

$2.71 

s20.1e us~ 
$28.41 CDN 

Keen
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e Pickup 9:24 PM 
3474 Sky Harbor Blvd, Phoenix, AZ 

e Orop--off 9:40 PM 

Phoenix, AZ. 

r· ---·· -·---·- --•¥ ---•· --··-• •·- --- -·-·-·-·-·-····•• ... ·~ ·-------i 

1 This and every ride ms carbon neutral : 
l l 
. I I . 
1 
1 

... 
2 

Keen
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Simons, Deborah 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Hollywood Limousine Service Inc. <info@hollywoodlimoservi ce.com> Tuesday, May 07, 201912:38 PM 
Simons, Deborah 
Conf#- For RCM Board members [05/14/2019-07:3,O AMJ 

Holiywood Limousine Servic~ Inc. 
943 Kapelus DR UNIT 6 West Saint Paul, MB R4A 5A4 CA 
Tel : (204) 999-1860 Fax: (204) 809-4724 
Email: .Jnfo@hollywoodllmoservlce.com 
816545420 

Confirmation 

Reservation Confirmation :41111111 Last Modified On: 05/07/2019 U:38 
. . AM 

Pick-up Date: 
Pick-up Time: 
ServiceType: 
Passenger: 
Phone Number: 
No. of Pass: 
Vehicle Type: 
Primary/Billing Contact: 
Payment Method: 

Trip Routing Information: 

Charges & Fees 

Terms & Conditions/ 
Reservation Agreement: 

05/14/2019 - Tuesday 
07:30AM ~ 
Point-to-Point 
RCM Board members 

12 
Passenger Van 
Kim Musick 
Direct Bill/Invoice 

7 

PU: -- : The Fairmont Hotel Winnipeg, MB ✓ DO: -- : The Royal Canadian Mint Winnipeg, MB V 

Flat Rate 
Std Grat 10.00% 
GST 5.00% 
Reservation Total: 
Payments/ Deposits: 
Authorizations: 
Total Due: 

$100.00 
$10.00 

$5.00 
$115.00 

$0.00 
$0.00 

$115.00 

All deposits are NON refundable. The~ is a 500/o cance!latlon fee, which applies anytime after booking the vehicle. Company is not liable in the event of mechanlClll breakdown while on charter and will only be responsible for making .up lost time at a mutually agreed date. The client assumes full financial liability for any damage to the limousine caused during the duration of the rental by them or any members of their party. A fee of 100.00 for each carpet or seat burn. Sanitation fee is 250.00.to $400.00, depending on the vGthlcle type. Alcohol Consumption and drug use Is prohibited by law. Any fines will be paid for by the customer. The driver has the right to terminate run without refund (if there Is blatant indiscretion on the part of the client{&)). It is Illegal to stand through the sunroof. Smoking Is not permitted in ALL of our limousines. Overtime pay will apply after the first 15 minutes of prearranged time described on the run sheet. Not responsible for delays or the termination in winter caused by unsafe road conditions (le. not salted, 
1 

Keen
s.19(1)
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Simons, Deborah 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Hollywood Limousine Service Inc.<info@hollywoodlimosenr iice.com> Tuesday, May 07, 2019 12:38 PM 
Simons, Deborah 
Conf# - For RCM Board members [05/14/2019-04:4!-5 PM] 

Hollywood Limousine Service Inc. 943 Kapelus DR UNIT 6 West Saint Paul, MB R4A SAA CA 
Tel: (204) 999-1860 Fax: (204) 809-4724 
Email: lnfo@hollywoodlimoservlce.com 
816545420 

Confirmation 

Reservation Confirmation # Last Modified On: 05/07/2019 11:38 
AM 

Pick-up Date: 
Pick-up Time: 
Service Type: 
Passenger: 
Phone Number: 
No. of Pass: 
Vehicle Type: 

05/14/2019 - Tuesday V 
04:45PM t,.,/ 
Point-to-Point ✓ 
RCM Board members ~ 

12 ✓ 
Passenger Van 

Primary /Billing Contact: Kim Musick 
Payment Method: Direct Bill/Invoice 

Trip Routing Information: PU: -- : The Royal Canadian Mint Winnipeg, MB ~ DO: -- : The Fairmont Hotel Winnipeg, MB 1./" 

Charges & Fees 

Terms & Conditions/ 
Reservation Agreement: 

Flat Rate 
Std Grat 10.00% 
GST 5 .00% 
Reservation Total: 
Payments/Deposits: 
Authorizations: 
Total Due: 

$100.00 
$10.00 
$5.00 

$115.00 
$0.00 
$9.00 

$115.00 

All deposits are NON refundable. There is a 500/o cancellation fee, which applies anytime after booking the vehicle. Company is not liable in the event of mechanical breakdown while on charter and wilt only be responsible for n,aking up lost time at a mutually agreed date. The client assumes full financial liabillty for any damage to the limousine caused during the duration of the rental by them or any members of their party. A fee of 100.00 for each carpet or seat burn. Sanitation fee Is 250.00 to $400.00, depending on the vehicle type. Alcohol Consumption and drug use ls prohibited by law. Any fines wlll be paid forby the customer. The driver has the right to terminate run without refund (If there Is blatant indiscretion on the part of the cllent(s)). It is Illegal to stand through the sunroof. Smoking is not permitted In ALL of our limousines. Overtime pay will apply after the first 15 minutes of prearranged time described· on the run sheet. Not responsible for delays or tlhe termination in winter caused by unsafe road conditions (ie. not salted, 
1 

Keen
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S·imons, Deborah 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Hollywood Limousine Service Inc. <info@hollywoodlimoser\..-ice.com> Tuesday, May 07, 2019 12:39 PM 
Simons, Deborah 
Conf#- For RCM Board members [05/15/2019-07:Do AM] 

HoHywood Limousine Serv:ce Inc. 943 Kapelus OR UNIT 6 West Saint Paul, MB R4A SA4 CA 
Tel: {204) 999-1860 Fax: (204) 809-4724 Emall: lnfo@hollywoodllmoservice.com 816545420 

Confirmation 

Reservation Confirmation ~ Last: Modified On: 05/07/2019 11:39 
AM 

Pick-up Date: 05/15/2019 - Wednesday V Pick-up Time: 07:00 AM ~ 
Service Type: 
Passenger: 

Point-to-Point 
RCM Board members V 

Phone Number: 
No. of Pass: 12 V 
Vehicle Type: Passenger Van 
Primary/Bflllng_ Contact: Kim Musick 
Payment Method: Direct Bill/Invoice 

Trip Routing Information: PU: -- : The Fairmont Hotel Winnipeg, MB ~ _ DO: -- : The Royal Canadian Mint Winnipeg, MB ~ 

Charges & Fees 

Terms & eondltions/ 
Reservation Agreement: 

Flat Rate 
Std Grat 10.00% 
GST 5.00% 
Reservation Total: 
Payments/Deposits: 
Authorizations: 
Total Due: 

$100.00 
$10.00 
$5.00 

$115.00 
$0.00 
$0.00 

$115.00 

All deposits are NON refundable. There Is a 500/o Cencellatlon fee, which applies anytime after booking the vehicle. Company is not liable in the event of mechanicat breakdown while on charter and wllt only be responsible for making up lost time at a mutually agreed date. The client assumes full financial UablUty for any damage to the limousine caused during tfle durat ion of the rental by them or any members of ~heir party. A fee of 100.00 for each carpet or seat burn. Sanitation fee Is 250.00 to $400.00, depending on the vehicle type. Arcohol Consumption and drug use is prohibited by law. Any fines will be paid for by the customer. The driver has the right to terminate run without refund (If there Is blatant indiscretion on the part of the cllent(s)). It Is Illegal to stand through the sunroof. Smoking is not permitted In ALL of our limousines. Overtime pay wiU apply after the first 15 minutes of prearranged time described on the run sheet. Not responsible for delays or the termination in w inter- caused by unsafe road conditions (ie. not salted, 
1 
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Page 2 of 12 

Gilles Patry - Expenses 

-

Air Travel nesrnptron USO$ CONS Camrnents 
Delta Airlines PHX-YWG-PHX $ 1,144.06 $ 1,565.56 Delta Airlines was cheaper by 

$400 than Air Canada's lowest 

/ business class fare (see 
The amount charged to -
credit card was $1565.56 (see 
attached) 
Exchange Rate: 1.368425 

Total Air Travel $ 1,144.06 $ 1,565.56 
-

Taxis DP<.cr,pt :011 USO'.) (()r-J $ C:omrne111<. 
13-May-19 - PHX Lyft $ 15.63 $ 21.39 Charged to credit card -✓ 

using exchange rate above 
{1.36p425) 

13-May-19 YWG-Hotel $ 36.16 ~ 15-May-19 RCM-YWG $ 55.27 

✓ 
15-May-19 PHX- Lyft s 20.76 $ 28.41 Charged to -=redit card -

using exchange rate above 
(1.368425) 

Total Taxis $ 36.39 $ 141.23 

Keen
s.19(1)
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TA-Hosp_FormTemplate - TABCC82734 Page 1 of 9 

TA#/ 
Travel Authority and Advance/ 

Autorisation de voyager et 
d'avance de fonds 

N" d'autorisatlon 

TABCC82734 

Status / Statut : Draft 

This form must be completed and have the required approvals and authorizations prior to .3ny travel arrangements being 
made. Travel must be authorized and approved in accordance with the Delegation of Aut h ority Policy #41. Once 
completed and authorized, this form must immediately be sent to the RCM Finance depan ,: ment, prior to the start of 
travel. 

Avant d' entreprendre les preparatifs de voyage, vous devez remplir ce formulaire et obte•-, i r Jes approbations et 
autorisations requises, conformement a la politique n·41- Delegation des pouvoirs. Vous d evez ensuite remettre le 
formulaire dument rempli et approuve a la section des Finances de la MRC, et ce, avant le d ebut du voyage. 

PART A - Information/ PARTIE A• Information 

© Travel Authority and Advance/ Autorisation de voyager et d'avance de fonds 
0 Blanket Travel Authority/ Autorlsation generale de voyager 

1. Name of Traveler/ Nom du voyageur * 

Gilles Patry 

3. Travel category/ Categorle de voyage "' 

Support internal governance (eg. management meetings, 
BOD meetings) 

4. Traveler Type / Type de voyageur 

Board of Director 

5. Purpose of Travel/ Objet du voyage • 

Attend Board meetings and retreats 

6. Number of Travelers/ Nombre de voyageurs "' 

2. Cost Centre/ Centre de coots• 

.121- Board Expenses 

3.(a) Please provide detailed explanation / 
Veuillez fournlr une explication detalllee • 

Attend Board and Committee meetings. 

4.(a) If "other", please provide detailed explanation / 
Si « autre », veuillez fournir une explication detaillee 

5.(a) Purpose of Travel / Objet du voyage 

Attend Board and Committee meetings. 

6.(a) Rationale / Justification 

·eoard members, Leadership Team and RCM staff. 

7. Rationale for not selecting virtual presence or other remote meeting solutions/ 
Raison pour laquelle la presence virtuelle ou une autre solution de rfunion a distance n'a pu ftre appliquee ,. 

Requires Face to Face meeting/ Rencontre en personne requise 
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TA-Hosp_FonnTemplate - TABCC82734 Page 2 of9 

TA#/ 
Travel Authority and Advance / 

Autorisation de voyager et 
d'avance de fonds 

N' d'autorlsatJon 
TABCC82734 

Status / Statu -.t, : 

8. Comments/Information to support request/ Commentalres/lnformation pour appuver la demande 

Note that airfare covers bookings at short notice (if required) which are usually priced hig h er. 
Hotel rate above city rate limit but within RCM policy (Board member). 
Primary residences in Ottawa, ON and Phoenix, Arizona. Unknown at this time if travel wi 11 be from/to 
Ottawa or Phoenix. 

PART B - Travel Itinerary and Estimated Cost/ PARTIE B - ltlneralre et cout estl .r:,atlf 
(Please remember to Include travel costs In your estimate e.g. taxls/rail/parki n g / 

N'oubliez pas d'lnclure vos frais de voyage dans votre estimation, p. ex., taxi/traln/stat lonnement) 

Draft 

Start and End 
Dates/ 
Dates de 

debut et de fin 

From and To 
Destinations / 

Lieux de depart et 

Mode of 
Transportation / 

Mode de transport 

Rationale/ 
Justification 

Estimated 
Cost/Cout 
estimatlf 

Contingency 

5/12/ 2019 

5/16/2019 

5/12/2019 

5/16/2019 

5/12/2019 

5/16/2019 

d'arrlvee 

Ottawa or 
Phoenix/Winnipeg 

Winnipeg/Ottawa ... 

Ottawa or 
Phoenix/Winnipeg 

Winnipeg/Ottawa ... 

Ottawa or 
Phoenix/Winnipeg 

. Winnipeg/Ottawa ... 

Air/ Avion 

Taxi /Taxi 

Parking/ Stationne 

Direct 
Route/economical 
and/or efficient/ 
ltineraire 
direct/Option 
economique/Option 
rentable 

Direct 
.Route/economical 
and/or efficient/ 
ltineraire 
direct/Option 
economique/0ption 
rentable 

·convenience/flexibility 
/ Pour des raisons 
pratiques/Souplesse 

1,500.00 

400.00 

100.00 

300.00 

80.00 

20.00 

Are you combining personal with business travel?/ Combinez-vous un voyage personnel avec un voyage d'affaires? 

Oves/Oui @No/ Non 
·,• , 

Did you select the lowest avallable airfare as permitted 
by the travel policy? / Avez-vous cholsl le tarif aerlen le 

molns eleve, comme le prevolt la polltlque sur les 
voyages? 

® Yes/ 0ui O No/ Non 

If "no", please provide rationale/ 
SI « non », veulllez fournir une justification 

If "No", please specify why?/ Si « non », veulllez preciser pourquol? 
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TA-Hosp_FormTemplate-TABCC82734 

Accommodation 
Type 

Type d'hebergement 

Hotel (listed in the 
Treasury 
Board/PWGSC) / 
HOtel (affiche dans le 
repertoire du Consell 
du Tresor/de TPSGC) 

Hotel Name 
Nomde 
l'h6tel 

Fairmont 
Winnipeg 

Country/Region 
Pays/Region 

Canada - (Except NWT, NVT, Yukon) 

Rationale / Justification 

Above City Rate Limit -
· Better Proximity/ Les frais 
· depassent !es limites de 
tarifs d'hebergement -
meilleure proximite 

Per Diem Rate 
Taux quotidien No. of Meals 

Nbre de repas 

Breakfast/ Petit dejeuner 20.50 0 

Lunch / Dejeuner 20.10 2 

Dinner/ Dlner 50.65 1 

Rate/ 
Tarlf 

485.00 

N" a>'fi 
Nights/ 
Nbr• d ie 

nults 

4 

Currency / Devise 

CAD 

Country/Re)gion 
Pays/Regi on 

Total Per Diem 
lndemnite 

quotldlenne totale 

o.oo 
.. 

40 .20 . 

50.65 . 

Total Meal Estimated/ Cout total estlmatif des repas: 

Incidentals/ Frais accessoires 17.30 5 86.SO 

Estimate 
d Cost/ 
coot 

estimatlf 

1,940.00 

Page 3 of9 

Contingency 

388.00 

Exchange Rate / 
Taux de change 
(OANDA.com) 

1.0000 

Total CAD 
Equivalent 

Equivalent total en 
dollars canadlens 

0.00 

40.20 

50.65, 

90.85 

86.SO 

Other (Specify) 
Autre (preclsez) 

Estimated Cost 
CoOt esumatif 

CAD Equivalent 
Equivalent en 

dollars canadlens 

Total Accommodation and Trip Cost/ Coiit total de l'hebergement et du voyage: 1,940.00 

Total Estimated Meals and Incidentals/ Cout total estimatif des repas et des frais accessoires : 177.35' 
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TA-Hosp_Form.Template - TABCC82734 

Travel Authority and Advance/ 
Autorisation de voyager eft: 

d'avance de fonds 
Status / Statut : 

PART C • Hospitality Calculator/ PARTIE C - Calculateur des frals di.-accueil 

Is hospitality being offered?/ l'hospitalite est-elle offerte? * 

0 Yes/ Oul @ No / Non 

Country/Region 
Pays/Region* 

Currency / Devise 

Standard/ Mw>dmum/ 

Page 4 of 9 

TA#/ 
N' d'autorlsatlon 

TABCC82734 

Draft 

Exchange Rate / 
Taux de change• 

(OANDA.com) 

1.0000 

CAD 
Rate/ 
Taux 
(PP) 

Cout standard Co0t: maximum Equivalent 
Hospitality/ Frais d'accuell 

Breakfast (Treasury Board Rate *1.5) / 
Petit dejeuner (taux du Consell du Tresor 
•1,s) · 

Lunch (Treasury Board Rate *2) / 
Dejeuner (taux du Conseil du Tresor *2) 

Dinner (Treasury Board Rate *1.75) / 
Diner (tau:t du Consell du Tresor *1,7S) 

Reception (Treasury Board Rate *2) / 
Reception (taux du Conseil du Tresor *2) 

Refreshments (Treasury Board Rate 
*0.5) / 
Rafraichlssements (taux du Consell du 
Tresor *0,5) 

No./ 
(PP) No. / 

Nombre Nombre 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 · 

o.oo 

0.00 . 

(Total)/ 

(PP) 
Equivalent en 

dollars 
canadlens 

0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 

. 
0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 . 

Total Meals/ Cout total des repas : o.oo ; 

CAD Equivalent (Total) / 
tquivalent en dollars 

Other Hospitality Expenses / Autres frats d'accuell Amount/ Montant canadiens 

Total Other Hospitality Expenses / Total -Autres frais d'accuefu 

Note: 
., The Standard Cost Per Person shall apply to both Internal and External Hospltali~ 
• The Maximum Cost Per Person shall only apply to External Hospitality • 
., The Standard Cost and Maximum Cost are induslve of taxes and gratuities. 

0.00 

o.oo 
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TA-Hosp_FormTemplate - TABCC82734 Page 5 of9 

Notes: 
• Le coOt standard par personne s'appliaue aux activites d'accueil lnternes et exte rr- nes. 
• Le coOt maximum par personne s'applique aux actlvltes d'accueil externes seule~ ent. 
• Le coi'.it standard et le coOt maximum comprennent les taxes et !es pourboires. 

Hospitality Total/ Coi'.it total des r~pas : o.oo 
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TA-Hosp_FormTemplate - TABCC82734 

Travel Authority and AdvancE / 
Autorisation de voyager et 

d'avance de fonds 
Training video / Video de formation Status/ Statu".t : 

SUMMARY/ SOMMAIRE 

Total Estimated Travel Trip Cost/ coat total estlmatif des frals de deplacement 

Total Estimated Accommodation Trip Cost/ coot total estlmatif des frais d'hebergemen t 

Total Estimated contingency Trip Cost/ Coiit total estlmatlf des depenses imprevues 

Total Estimated Meals and Incidentals/ CoOt total estlmatif des repas et des frats access aires 

Total Estimated Hospitality/ CoOt total estimatlf des frals d'accuell 

Total Estimated Travel Cost/ CoOt total estimatlf des frals de voyage 

Amount of advance required (Canadian dollars only) / 
Montant de l'avance demandee (en dollars canadlens unlquement) 

· PART D - Traveller/ PARTIE D - Voyageur 

Page 6 of9 

TA#/ 
N" d'autorlsatlon 

TABCC82734 

Draft 

2,000.00 

1,940.00 

788.00 

177.35 

0.00 . 

4,905.35 

0.00 

The authority form is part of RC M's Travel, Hospitality, Conference and Event Policy #51. By signing this form, you declare having 
read and understood RCM's Travel, Hospitality, Conference and Event Policy #51 and agree to its term s and conditions prior to 
requesting this authority. 

Ce formulaire d'autorisation fait partie de la p~litique n' 51 de la MRC sur les voyages, l'accueil, les conferences et les evenements. 
En signant ce formulaire, vous declarez avolr lu et compris la politlque n' 51, et vous en acceptez les modalites avant de soumettre 
cette demande d'autorlsatlon. 

97 /07:>/ /7 
Date/ Date 

PART E - Request for Advance (CAD Funds Only)/ 
PARTIE E - Demande d'avance de fonds (Fonds en dollars canadiens seulement) 

0.00 

Amount/ Montant Date required / Date requise 

PART F - Approval / PARTIE F - Approbation 

. CEO APPROVAL REQUIRED: 

D Travel - Exceptions to Corporate Travel, Hospitality, Conference & Event Policy #51 (Annex 28) 

CFO or CEO APPROVAL REQUIRED: 

D Hospitality- Exceptions to Corporate Hospltality #51 (Annex 2B) 

□ Hospitality - External or internal hospltallty exceeding Maximum Cost Per Person (Annex 28) 
D Hospitality- External or internal hospitality costs exceeding $5,000 (Annex 2B and 44.l) 

□Hospitality-Alcoholic beverages provided (Policy Section 44.1) 
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TA-Hosp_Fonn.Template -TABCC82734 Page 7 of9 

□Hospitality- Food & beverage cost exceeded Maximum Cost Per Person (Policy Section 44.1) 

□Hospitality- Entertainment provided (Policy Section 44.1) 

□Hospitality- Hospitality or entertainment provided to spouse or person accompanying ,,,.,n event participant (Policy 
Section 44.1) 

□Hospitality- Hospitality paid by the RCM taking place at the residence of an RCM emplo yee, Board member or other 
private residence (Policy Sections 44.land 46.4) 

□Hospitality-Special forms of hospitaiity (Annex 2B) 

VP APPROVAL REQUIRED (CEO APPROVAL IF TRAVELLER IS A VP): 

□Travel - Combining personal and business travel (Section 14.3) 

□Travel - Airfare - Higher level than permitted by policy (Section 20.6) 

□Travel - Privately owned vehicles - Kilometer allowance in excess of the equivalent lov Jest practical commercial carrier 
fare (Section 22.1) 

□Travel - Car travel- Leased Vehicles (Section 23.1) 

□Travel - Hotel - Rate In excess of specified or published City Rate Limits (Section 25.2 a rid 25.3) 

□Hospitality- External or Internal hospitality up to $5,000 and within Maximum Cost Per Person (Annex 28) 

□Hospitality - Food & beverage cost not exceeding Maximum Cost Per Person (Section 4G • I) 

TRAVELLER'S DIRECTOR APPROVAL REQUIRED: 

□Travel - Airfare - upgrade to a fare class higher than the Standard Allowable Airfare Class permitted by policy, at no 
additional cost to RCM (Policy section 20.6) 

□Travel -Car rental - upgrade to a larger vehicle than the Intermediate/Standard size permitted by policy, at no additional 
cost to RCM (Policy section 23.3) 

□Travel - Car rental - upgrade to a larger vehicle than the Intermediate/Standard s i ze to accommodate 3 or more 
employees (Policy section 23.3) 

□Travel - Hotel - upgrade to a level higher than the Standard Guest Room permitted b y policy, at no additional cost to 
RCM (Policy section 25.1) 

□Travel - Missing original itemizP.d receipts. Explanation provided (Policy section 33.2) 

□Other exceptions (traveller has listed and explained on a separate document) 

□Hospitality- External or internal hospitality up to $1,500 and within Standard Cost Per Person (Annex 2B) 

APPROBATION DU PR~SIDENT REQUISE : 

□Voyages - Exceptions a la Politlque sur les voyages, l'accuell, les conferences et les evenements (pblitique n° 51) 
(annexe 2B) 

APPROBATION DU CFO or PRESIDENT REQUISE : 

□Voyages - Exceptions a la Politique sur les voyages, l'accuell, les conferences et les evenements (politique n° 51) 
(annexe 2B) 

□Accueil -Activites d'accueil extemes et lnternes depassant le coat maximum par personne (annexe 28) 

□Accuell -Actlvltes d'accueil externes et internes de plus de 5 000 $ (annexe 28 et article 44.1) 

□Accueil - Boissons alcoolisees servies (article 44.1) 

□Accueil - CoOt des aliments et des boissons depassant le coOt maximum par personne (article 44.1) 

□Accueil - Actlvites de divertissement offertes (artlcle 44.1) 

□Accueil -Activites d'accuell ou de divertissement offertes a un conjoint ou a une personne qui accompagne un 
participant (article 44.1) 

□Accueil-Activites d'accuell payees par la MRC se deroulant dans la residence d'un employe de la MRC, d'un membre du 
Consell d'admlnlstration ou ·dans une autre residence prlvee (articles 44.1 et 46.4) 

□Accueil - Formes speciales d'accuell (annexe 28) 
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APPROBATION DU VP REQUISE (DU PRESIDENT, SI LE VOYAGEUR EST UN VP): 

□Voyages -Combiner les voyages personnels avec les voyages d'affaires (article 14.3) 

□Voyages - Tarif aerlen - Classe de tarif superieure a celle autorisee dans la polltique (artt icle 20.6) 

□Voyages - Voyage en automobile privee - Taux de parcours kilometrique superieur au u rif le moins eleve demande par 
un transporteur commercial (article 22.1) 

□Voyages - Voyages en automobile louee (article 23.1) 

□Voyages - Hotels -Tarifs d'hebergement depassant les Ii mites de tarifs d'hebergement e tablis ou publies 

□Accueil- Activltes d'accueil externes et internes jusqu'il concurrence de 5 000 $, dan~. les limites du coot maximum par 
personne (annexe 28) 

□Accueil-CoOt des aliments et des boissons ne depassant pas le coOt maximum par pers,o nne (article 44.1) 

APPROBATION DU DIRECTEUR DU VOYAGEUR REQUISE: 

□Voyages - Tarif aerien - Surclassement d'un voyageur dans une classe de tarif supe, ~•ieure a Ja classe de tarif aerien 
standard admissible en vertu de la politique, sans frais supplementaires pour la MRC (articl e 20.6) 

□Voyages - Location d'un vehicule - Location d'un vehlcule d'une categorie superieure- a la categorie intermediaire ou 
standard autorisee par la politique, sans frais supplementaires pour la MRC (article 23.3) 

□Voyages - Location d'un vehicule - Location d'un vehlcule d'une categorie superieure a 1a categorie intermediaire ou 
standard permise pour accueillir trois employes ou plus (article 23.3) 

□Voyages - Hotels - Reservation d'une chambre d'hOtel plus luxueuse que la chambre st a ndard autorisee par la politique, 
sans frais supplementaires pour la MRC (article 25.1) 

□Voyages -Absence de recus detailles originaux. Explication fournie. (article 33.2) 

□Autres exceptions (enumerees etjustiflees par le voyageur dans un document distinct) 

□Accueil - Activites d'accueU externes ou internes jusqu'a concurrence de 1500 $, dans les limites du coOt standard par 
personne (annexe 2B) 

Phy Jl·o (la rt.-
Approved by Traveller's Director with 

signing authority (PRINT NAME)/ 
Approuve par le directeur du voyageur, qui 
possl!de le pouvoir de signature approprie 

(Nom en lettres moulees) 

~~--lb att/Jthc.l ~ -1-nait. 
arlMf tJii l,lwrn (}/~ (/a,{L ~<iJD~//1 

Signature of Traveller's Director / Date / Date 
Signature du directeur du voyageur 

y CFO (CEO claims; Board claims; claims for review prior to CEO approval; other 
as required) / 

Exam in ar le chef de la direction financiere (demandes de remboursement du president 
ou du Conseil; demandes aux fins d'examen avant ('approbation du president; autre au 

besoln) 

Approved by VP/CFO/CEO/Chair of Board (as required)/ 
Approuve par le vice-president, le president de la Monnale ou le president du Conseil (au 

besoln) 

Approved by Chair of BOD/Chair Audit Committee (as required) / 

Date/Date 

Date/ Date 

Date/Date 
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Appro~ par le president du Con~!/ president du Co mite de verification (au ~SQirt, ) 
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Simons, Deborah 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Approved 

Phyllis ... 
Phone: Ema~: 

CONFIDENTIALITY WARNING 

Phyllis Clark < 
Thursday, March 28, 2019 5:42 PM 
Simons, Deborah 
Re: Seeking approval - Board travel authorizations - May 20, '19 Board Meetings in Winnipeg 

This communication is intended for the use of the recipient to which it is addressed, and may contain confi dential, personal, and/or privileged Information. Contact me Immediately if you are not the intended recipient of this communication, and de n ot copy, distribute, or take action relying on it. Any communication received In error, or subsequent reply, should be deleted or destroyed. 

On Thu, Mar 28, 2019 at 1: 10 PM Simons, Deborah <simons@mint.ca> wrote: 

Dear Phyllis, 

Please find attached for your review and approval completed Travel Authorities for the Directors listed below. 
These authorities will allow the Directors to travel to Winnipeg to attend the M ay 2019 RCM Board and 
Committee meetings. If you approve via e-mail, I will attach a copy of your e-mail to each travel authority: 

Victor Young - TABCC82726 - St. John's NFLD/Winnipeg and return OR Tampa, Florida/Winnipeg and 
return to either primary location 

Deborah Trudeau - T ABCC82728 - Montreal/Winnipeg and return 

- Bill Ross - T ABCC82729 - Toronto/Winnipeg and return 

Serge Falardeau - T ABCC82730 - Ste Marie de Beauce, QC/Quebec City/Winnipeg and return 

Sandip Lalli - T ABCC$2731 - Heritage Pointe, AB/Calgary/Winnipeg and return 

1 

Keen
s.19(1)
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Fiona Macdonald - T ABCC82732 - San Francisco, CA/Winnipeg and retwr 1t1 

Cybele Negris - TABCC82733 - Vancouver/Winnipeg and return 

l - Gilles Patry- T ABCC82734 - Ottawa/Winnipeg and return OR Phoenix, AJrizona/Winnipeg and return to 
either primary location 

Best, 

DEBBY SIMONS 

COORDINATOR, CORPORATE SECRETARIAT 

COORDONNATRICE, S ECRETARIAT DE LA SOCIETE 

320 SUSSEX DRIVE J 320, PROM. SUSSEX 

OTTAWAON K1A0G8 

TeUTel. : 613-716-4439 

slmons@mint.ca I simons@monnale.ca 

mint.ca I monnale.ca 

2 
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•. I:~ 
Travel Expense Form 2019 OTJ#: 

. . ~.J, ,. . TA#: TABCC82734 61 
EAHCE# EAHOE12189 

Claimant I Gilles Patry I Cost estimate provided on TA $4,905.35 

9- 0:;}.t 

Cost Centre j 121 Legal Services (Board) ,,.., Hospitality estimate provided on TA 

Departure Date 13-May-19 
Travel Location and Reason Return Date 15-May-19 

(attach supporting documents): TBEMIS # (VP anc1 Booro claims only) 2974 

B19-021 Currency Conversion Table 
1 Unit of is Worth of 

To attend Board of Directors meetings and business dinners. USD t.36843 I CAD - CAD 
Phoenix/St. PauL'Winnipeg/St. Paul/Phoenix CAD 

CAD 
CAD 

Total Travel Expenses (inclusive of fares) / 2,248.70 V 
Prepaid Fares (Paid using Amex Corporate Billing Account) 0.00 

Airfare Previously Claimed by Traveller (Paid using Traveller's Amex Card) 0.00 

Airfare previously claimed bv Traveller under this TA# (ENTER AS POSITIVE$ AMOUNT) 

Cash Advanced / Returned ( ENTER AS POSITIVE $ AMOUNT ) 
Currency I Advanced I Returned Outstanding FXto CAD CAD Equivalent 

I I 0.00 1,00000 0.00 

Amount Owing to: Employee 2.248.70 J RCM 0.00 

Exnense Codine 
Account Cost Center ( Select One from drop down box ) In Canadian $ 

HST· Registration# 10793 5058 RTOOOl 
• ""h . · - ··- - - - .. .»-11 

740200 - Meals (domestic) .. 0.00 
741200 - Meals (foreign) ·• 0.00 -- - ~- - -·. 
740100 - Hospitality (domestic) •! 0.00 . -
741100 - Hospitality (foreign) •' 0.00 
740010 -Airfare (domestic) •! 0.00 
741010 - Airfare (foreign) 121 Legal Services (Board) • 1,565.56 ✓ 
740020 - Rail fare (domestic) ., 

0.00 
741020 - Rail fare (foreign) • 0.00 
740500 - Taxi fare (domestic) 121 Legal Services (Board) .. 9~ ~ 
741500 -Taxi fare (foreign) 121 Legal Services (Board) • 49.80 ✓ 
740700 - Personal car mileage (domestic) 1H l.'egiitter~ iro::irm . : 0.00 
741700 - Personal car mileage (foreign) • 0.00 
740030 - Car rental (domestic) ~ 0,00 
741030 • Car rental (foreign) ·•· 0.00 
740800 - Parking (domestic) ... i 0.00 - - ·--···- ... . 
741099 - Other transportation (foreign) • 0.00 -- -- _ __ ... -- - ------- -- - - - - / 740400 -Accommodations (domestic) 121 ~al ~Ices (Board) •: 462.17 
741400 - Accommodations (foreign) ._ ... i 0.00 

/ 740900 - Incidentals (domestic) 121 ~a( ~ces_(B~_rdJ ___ ·· • '. 32.95 

/ - - ·· . . . .. ... _ 

741900 - Incidentals (foreign) _12; ~I Servi(!S_!B~~ • 23.67 .. . " "' . .. ,. ........ 
7 40000 - Baggage & Travel (domestic) 

I 
:• o.oo 

741000 - Baggage & Travel (foreign) ENTERED 1 ,. , 0.00 

,•! 0.00 

MAY 30 2019 • i 0.00 

AP_ '-14-?'bl.U, 
,. 

o.oo ... 0.00 
154200 - Prepaid Fares I 

0.00 
Out of Balance - Discrepancy in Expenses Coded o.oo 

- ~ N$.-NGE-USE--,{')NI Y (Favorable)/Unfavorable Variance: Estimate on TA versus actual expense claim ($2,656.65) 
/Fi' tr IE F'\-¥f: /1 _,, Vari ance% -54% 

MAY 
(Favorable)/Unfavorable Variance: Estimate on Hospitality versus actual expense claim $0.00 

28 2019 Hospitality Variance% #DIV/0! 

Updated J&/03119 

---------------- Form Uf,datsd January 2018 
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6 0 Travel Expense Form 2019 TA #I TABCC827341 

•IMPORTANT - T ....... apense clalm1 must bR prep,,Nd and mmply with d,e Gorporam Travel, Ho.pltalltv, Con&trance • fwnt Polley Hl, (as appllcablel and 
approncl lil aocordana, with lhe Dell,1allon of -rtrv Policy #41. ApprlJver mull haw DdcpdDn Allthorfty at tlw ti-ohlcnlns. All travel plans must be pra­
""1tlor1Md using tha Authority to Travel ,nl Advance form. 

As the Travel; ~'4 lndleate If this cialm contains anv eorceptlons requlri,w approval per !he Corporate Traw,~ HosplteHtv, Conference & Event Polley #51. 
Vn 1:1 No ~ ;;;; lndlcaied "Yes", pr.a .. checlc which axceptlon(s) ware not pre-approved and requlreappro11al: 

CEO APPIIOVAl IIEQWIEO; (Pleue lnltlal) 
□ Travel - Exceptions to Corporate Travel, Hospltallty, Conference & Ewnt Policy 1151 (Annex 281 

CFO or CEO APP ROI/AL REO.UIRED: (Please lnltlaO 
□ Hosp1tal1ty-Exceptklnsto~PoMcv#51(Anneoc28) 
□ Hotpltality- No l)<&-aPIM'OVII obtained for the fcllowlni: 

□ Hospllallty- Elrternal or Internal hospltallty e,ccaadlng MaJlimum Cost Per Person (Annex 28) 
□ Hospttallty- Extemal or Internal hospltalltv costs axceedlng $5,000 (Annex 28 and 44.1) 
□ Hospitality-Alcoholic beverqi,s provided (Polley 5ectlon 44.1) 
□ Hospitality- Food & bewra1e cost exceeded Maiclmum Cost Per Penon (Palley Sectlon 44.l) 
□ Hospkallty- Entertainment proYlded (Polley Section 44.1) 
□ Hospttality- Ho,pltallty or entertainment provided to spouse or person accornpanyln1 an e.ent participant (Polley Section 44.1) 
□ Ho1Pltallty-Hospltalltv paid by the RCM taking place at the residence of an RCM employee. 8oerd member or other private residence 

CPollcy Sections 44.land 46.4) 
□ Hospft1111ty-Spedal forms of hosplt:ollty (Annex 28) 
□ Hospltallty- No pre-approval prior to expenditure (Section 44.71 

VP APPROVAL REQUIIIED (CEO APPROVAL IF TRAVELl.ER 15 A VP): (Please lnlll.ll) 
□ Trw •I - Combinq personal and busrnesa t ,.,11111 (Polley Section 14.3) 
□ Travel - Airfare - H'8her level than permlttod by pollo, (Polley Section 20.61 
□ Travel• Prlvatelv owned whlcles • KIiometer allowance In"""''"" of the equlval■nt J-est pnctlcal commercial carrier fare (Polley Section 22.1) 
□ Trave l- Hotel- Rate In a,ocess of specified or published City Rat" Umlts !Policy Section 25.2 and 25.3) 
□ Trwel - Cartra-..el - leased Vehicles (Policy Section 23. 11 
□ Travel-~ --owr 30days (PolltySectlorl 33.1) 
□ Hospttallty- External or Internal hospttahtv up to $1,SOD but less than $5,000 and wit hin Maximum Cost Per Per5on (Ann!'X 28) □ Hospitality- Food & bewra1e cost not ei<ceedlng Maximum Cost Per Person (Policy Section 44.1) 

TRAVELLER'S DIRECTOR APPROVAL REQUIRED: (Please Initial) 
□ Travel - Alrfwe - upgrade to I fa re clau hllher 11lan ow Standard Allowable AlrfN1! Cl.oss permitted by pohey, at no a ddlllonal cost to RCM (Polley Mtctlon 20.6) 
□ Travel - Car rental - UJlllrade to a l1'ller 1111hlcle than the Intermediate/Standard size permitted bv policy, at no eddltlonal cost to RCM (Pollcv seo;tion 23.ll . 
□ Travel -car rental -11P1radi! to a larger vehld& than the Intermediate/Standard size to accommodate 3 or m o re emplovees (Polcv section 23.3) 
□ Trwel- MlsslnJ orJalnal Itemized receipt>. Elqllalatlon pm,,lded (Polley section 33.21 
Cl Travel-Hotel- upgrade to a level hlgherthan the Standard auest Room perml?Nd by policy, at no additional cost to RCM (Policy section 25.1) 
□ Travel - Hctel - rate In excess of Ottewa ($200), Wlnnipe& ($1551, Toronto ($200), Montreal 1$190), Vanco11wr ($200), and Celgary ($180), Las Ve&• 

($1451, or publlshed City Rate Umlt. VP pre-approval nCII oblalned. Justlllcatlon (ll'O\llded (Pollc:y secllon 25.2) 
□ Missl"II orl&lnal l~lhized receipts. Explanatloo pnwllHd (Polley section 26.2) 
□ Other e11:eptlons (traveller has Nsted and ~ned on • separate document) 
□ HoSPltallty. Extemal or lntamal hospltallty up to $1,500 and within Standard Cost Par Person (Annex 28) 

By signing below, tM TlfNt!hr cxmflrms that this _,,.., clalm conll71ns only ellglbllt o/lowona:s and legltlrnatf! and octual - Incurred In occorda,.,., wftli the t:orpc>nte T"""", Halpltality, Conference & Ewnt Policy #51 (as applicable), that o/1 IW/Uired supporting docunM!nll7Non is oontr,itrd "1 tltis ""l'ffl5e daim, that aw, abow ncad l!J/CttptjOllS - compll,te and o«vrote, and thot th1t dolm hr,s Men comp/1tUd In accordonc1t with ~ policies. 

:~:· C;i/YlaJ1J S ~ loy Travdet's Direc:t:ar wid, •m1aulhonty 
(PlllNT NAME) 

~ - 7hb ~ -~ ahtawU., 51pature-- .. ·- - ~ofTFMllrs~ _ _ .. 
~ /;fjy,f_·~---- -- ·--- ·-··· 9lo-<rr9-· ·--·- -
~ "710/ s-1-,~- --~ ---- -· -- -
1M r,-,V/,i,,l,,g~,1a,J1nr,, thJt she,/1,e has rwlfflffldthls apenH claim Jndudlng di the supporting docwntntatlOI\ tl>ot tt,,, expitns,,s do/med appear 
,...,.,,,,_,"- t!Xllptions as nattd abaw, ,,,.., approwd (as mfU/red), and the dolm has bttn complet1td In aa:ordonr;e with the Corporllla Trawl, HoopltalitV, Conference 
& Ewtnl Policv #51 (as app/lc:abll!).Plrase note, If uc.,,tlons haw, bttn pre-oPIJITNWi prior ta "'""" tht! 1tav .. r, otector can praa,ed in signing the ,,,,_ claim. By 
signing bri,w, tht! Ill' or CEO canflmw thot SM/hf! hos rr,t-,J ~ exc.,,rtonsas noted obow requiring hff/1,Js approwl and hemJt! 9f0rlts It. 

Fonn upct.led J•nuary 201 e 
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Simons, Deborah 

From: Smith, Cindy 
Sent: 
To: 

Thursday, May 16, 2019 3:08 PM 
Delegation of Authority 

Subject: Delegation Notice - Jennifer Camelon - Avis de delegation de pouvolrs 

VERSION FRANf;AISE CI-APR.ES. 

Delegation Notice - Jennifer Camelon 
Please be advised that Jennifer Camelon will be absent from the Mint from May 20-24, 2019 inclusively. During that time, Bob Zintel will be Acting Chief Financial Officer and will have full authority to act on her behalf. 

Avis de delegation de pouvoirs-Jennifer Camelon 
La presente est pour vous aviser que Jennifer Camelon sera absente de la Monnaie du 20 au 24 mai 2019 inclusivement. Pendant cette periode, Bob Zintel sera chef de la direction financiere par interim et, a ce titre, aur; tout pouvoir d'agir en son nom. 

Original signed by/Original, signe par 

Marie Lemay 
President & CEO/Presidente 

l 



Redacted_A-2020-11 51 of 85

Simons, Deborah 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Approved 

PhylUs Clark 
Phone: Emai: 

CONFIDENTIALITY WARNING 

Phyllis Clark­
Monday, May 27, 2019 1 :33 PM 
Simons, Deborah 
Re: Seeking approval - Travel expense claims X 4 

This communication is intended for the use of the recipient to which it is addressed, and may contain confidential, personal, and/or privileged 
information. Contact me immediately if you are not the intended recipient of this communication, and do not copy, distribute, or take action 
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
to attend our recent Board of Directors meetings, and have all been reviewed by Bob Zintel, Acting CFO: 

TABCC82729-Bill Ross (B19-020) - no exceptions 

T ABCC82732 - Fiona Macdonald (B 19-022) - no exceptions 

TABCC82733 -Cybele Negris (B19-023)-no exceptions 

TABCC82734 - Gilles Patry (B19-021)-no exceptions 

If you approve via e-mail, I will add notations to your signature lines and will attach a copy of your e-mail to 
each claim. 

Best, 

DEBBY SIMONS 

COORDINATOR, CORPORATE SECRETARIAT 

1 

Keen
s.19(1)
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.~ ~ Canada - (Except NWT. NVT, Yukon) USA - (Except Alaska) 

Page2 Total Amount Actual Cale USD Actual Credit Card Total CAD 
(incl. HST/GST) HST/GST HST/GST Expenses CAD Exp. Equivalent 

RCM Paid Fares (Air-Domestic) 

RCM Paid Fares (Rail-Domestic) 

RCM Paid Fares (Air-Foreign) 

RCM Paid Fares (Rail-Foreign) 

Employee Paid Fares (Air - Domestic) , 
Employee Paid Fares (Air- Foreign) ./1,565.56 V 1,565.56 r 
Employee Paid Fares (Rail- Domestic) V 

Employee Paid Fares (Rail - Foreign) ~ 

Hotel Accommodations (Domestic) ✓ 483.64 .J/ 21.47 I 
Hotel Accommodations (Foreign) ' 
Tub (Domestic) ../91.43 I v<3 -::r o. t-Taxis (Foreign) -I 36.39 f /' 49.80 I , 

I Mileage (50.55km) i 

Business Telephone 

Parking 

Car Rental (Domestic) 

Car RentaYGas (Foreign) 

Personal Accommodations 

Hospitality 

Baggage (Domestic) 

Baggage (Foreign) 

Others (code manually) 

Others ( total) 

Total Expenses 575.07 21.47 36.39 1,565.56 
Per Diem Country Canada 

No. of meal Total CAD Calculated No. of meal TotalUSD 
Meal allowance rates allowances allowance GST/HST allowances allowance 
Breakfasts $20.50 $20.50 

Lunches $20.10 $20.10 

Dinners $50.65 $50.65 
Total Meals 

/ ✓ 

Incidentals $17.30 2 (/ "'1'4.60 1.65 $17.30 1 .,/ ✓ 17.30 
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

~ Grand Total USD Expenses 

~-lo'f 

-,,. 
t., 

1,615.36 

USA 

Total CAD 

Equivalent 

~ 

✓ 23.67 

23.67 

1,639.03 I 

I) The Fairmont Hotel waived the room charge for the night of 14 May due to excessive noise levels in the hotel; 2) Group transportation was arranged for transfer 
from the hotel to RCM and return on 14 May, and from the hotel to RCM on 15 May (copies of confirmations attached); 3) Board of Directors dinners were 
provided on 13 & 14 May; 4) Board of Directors lunches were provided on 14 & 15 May. 
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Meal allowance and incidental calculator 
If your travel extends beyond the time period allowed for in the calculator, complete and add multiple sheets to detennine total allowances 

, 
These calculators are now all linked - please only place a: '1' In each applicable box 
Type the date name and numbers in the CANADA box ONLY 

Note: You may only claim a meal allowance If an actual meal expense was incurred by the traveller 
You may claim an incidental for each. partial or full day of travel 

Please set your 'print area' around the calculators you want to print. 

Breakfast 
Lunch 
Dinner 
.Incidentals 

Enter your travel dates here for CANADA MONTH: May-19 

1 1 

Enter your travel dates here for the US MONTH: 43586 
13 14 15 

Sat Sun Mon Tue Wed hu Fri Sat 

~ ---4------+-- --i---+---l-----+---+---+---- -t 
~ - --+--- -+---+----t---+----+-- --+- ----t--· I -·-•--.1..-----i- ---' 

1 

u Fri 
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Aprtl,2019 

DELTA0006236755&5D52 
Travel Purchase 

(IW d,r.J,i 11 1- A u b 

1
c:;v;. </,o ..:- /II.fl{ .oh -::::. I ?~'tlf:J<' 

Keen
s.19(1)
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Simons, Deborah 

From: Gilles Patry 
Sent: Thursday, May 16, 2019 1 :35 PM 
To: Simons, Deborah 
Subject: FW: Your Flight Receipt- GILLES G PATRY 13MAY19 

Deborah, 

Please find attached the electronic flight receipt with detail cost breakdown (very similar to scanned receipt in previous 
package). 

I will send the boarding passes in the next email. 
Cheers, 
Gilles 

··-----------
From: Delta Air Lines <DeltaAirLines@e.delta.com> 

------ --··--

Reply-To: Delta Air Lines <support-b5t3ajfbfpayqkauzqx8kqr8y6rt3a@e.delta.com> 
Date: Saturday, April 13, 2019 at 10:13 AM 

To: Patry Gilles G --
Subject: Your Flight Receipt - GILLES G PATRY 13MAY19 

Your Trip Confirmation#: -

--------·---

You're all set. If you need to adjust your itinerary, you can make standard changes to your 
flight on delta.com including time, date and destination. Explore all of your options here. 

MAKE THE MOST OF YOUR UPCOMING TRIP: 

DOWNLOAD THE FLY DEL TA APP - book a flight, upgrade or change your seats, speed 
through security, receive flight status notifications, track your bags and more. 
Download now > > 

Mon, 13MAY DEPART .ARRIVE 

DELTA 1514 PHOENIX, AZ MPLS-ST !'AUL 
First Class (D) 

9:09am 2:18pm 

DELTA2839 MPLS-ST PAUL WINNIPEG, MB 
First Class (D) 

3:10pm 4:39pm 

1 

Keen
s.19(1)
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,. 
Wed,15MAY DEPART ARRIVE 

DELTA2840 WINNIPEG, MB MPLS-ST PAUL 

First Class (I) 

5:20pm 6:45pm 

DELTA 1239 MPLS-ST PAUL PHOENIX, AZ. 

First Class (I) 
7:58pm 9:21pm 

TSA CHANGES - ARRIVE EARLY 

Please be aware of the recent changes to TSA screening procedures, including the requirement to 
place powder-like substances over 12oz./350ml in your checked bag when traveling on an 
international flight to the United States. For more information on powder restrictions, visit 
delta.com. 

In addition to these changes, many airports are experiencing a high volume of travelers, resulting 
in long check-in, baggage drop and security checkpoint lines. Please plan to arrive at the airport 
at least 2 hours prior to your departure when traveling domestically (within the U.S) and at least 
3 hours prior to your departure when traveling internationally. We also encourage passengers to 
check-in onlinc at dclra.com or via the Fly Delta app to help avoid delays. 

NEW BRANDED BOARDING ORDER 

Effective January 23, 2019, boarding order will be based on the branded fare you purchased in an 
effort to bring consistency and clarity to the gate and boarding experience. Please note your 
branded fare group before boarding. SkyMiles® Medallion® Members and eligible Credit Card 
Members will continue to receive priority boarding. Learn more here. 

RESTRICTED HAZARDOUS ITEMS 

To ensure the safety of our customers and employees, Delta will no longer accept smart 
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

Spare batteries for other devices, fuel cells, and e-cigarettes are permitted in carry-on baggage 
only. If your carry-on bag contains these items and is gate checked, they must be removed and 
carried in the cabin. Further information and specific guidelines regarding restricted items can be 
found here. 

Passenger Info 

NAME 
GILLES G PATRY 
SkyMiles 

2 

FLIGHT 

DELTA 1514 
DELTA 2839 
DELTA2840 
DELTA 1239 

SEAT 
04D 
03C 
03C 
04D 

Keen
s.19(1)
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Visit delta.com or use the Fly Delta app to view, select or change your seat. 
If you purchased a Delta Comfort+™ seat or a Trip Extra, please visit My Trips to access a receipt 
of your purchase. 

Flight Receipt 

Ticket#: 

Place of Issue: Delta.com 

Ticket Issue Date: 13APR19 

Ticket Expiration Date: 13APR20 

METHOD OF PAYMENT 

Air Transportation Charges 

Base Fare 

Taxes, Fees and Charges 

$1144.06 USD 

$983.00 USD 

United States - September 11th Security Fee(Passenger Civil Aviation Security Service $11.20 

Fee) (AY) USD 

Canada -Air Travellers Security Charge (CA) $9.50 USD 

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

United States - Immigration and Naturalization Fee(Immigration User Fee) (XY) 

United States - Custom User Fee (YC) 

United States - Flight Segment Tax (ZP) 

CHARGES 

USO 

$73.73 

USD 

$3.96 USD 

$13.50 

USD 

$0.90 USO 

$7.00 USD 

$5.77 USO 

$16.80 

USO 

TICKET AMOUNT . $1144.06 USD 

ff, 1<:~ 5'& afa f.~ 
:::::.,,:::.J:::1.t!:J: ... C~!!-...'"'i wol!,~t 2 ... , .. 
changes. If allowed, any change to your itinerary may require payment of a change fee and increased fare. Failure to 
appear for any flight without notice to Delta will result in cancellation of your remaining reservation. 

3 

Keen
s.19(1)
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Note: When using certain vouchers to purchase tickets, remaining credits may not be refunded. Additional charges 
and/or credits may apply. 

Fare Details: PHX DL X/MSP DL YWGSSO.OOHAOSAOFL DL X/MSP DL PHX433.00KAUVAOFL USD983.00END ZP 
PHXMSPYWGMSP XF PHX4.5MSP4.SMSP4.5 

Checked Bag Allowance 

The fees below are based on your original ticket purchase. If you qualify for free or 

discounted checked baggage, this will be taken into account when you check in. 

Mon 13 May 2019 

CARRY ON 

FREE 

Mon 13 May 2019 

CARRY ON 

INCLUDED 

DELTA: PHX ►MSP 

FIRST 

FREE 

DELTA. MSP ►YWG 

FIRST 

INCLUDED 

SECOND 

FREE 

SECOND 

INCLUDED 

Visit delta.com for details on baggage embargos that may apply to your itinerary. 

Wed 15 May 2019 

CARRY ON 

FREE 

Wed 15 May 2019 

CARRY ON 

INCLUDED 

DELTA: YWG ►MSP 

FIRST 

FREE 

DELTA. MSP ►PHX 

FIRST 

INCLUDED 

SECOND 

FREE 

SECOND 

INCLUDED 

Visit delta.com for details on baggage embargos that may apply to your itinerary. 

Transportation of Hazardous Materials 

4 
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Federal law forbids the carriage of hazardous materials aboard aircraft in your luggage or on your person. A violation 
can result in civil penalties. Examples indude: Paints, aerosols, lighter fluld, fireworks, torch lighrers, tear gases and 
compressed gas cartridges. 

There are special exceptions for small quantities (up to 70 ounces total). For further information visit 
delta.com Restricted Items Section. 

NEED MORE MILES? ► 

Buy and transfer miles on delta .com. 

BOOK YOUR SUMMER GETAWAY. ► 

It's a great time to choose your next escape from more than 
325 destinations on six continents. 

.... , .. 
SKYMILES 

~ We have partnered with The Nature Conservancy to allow you to offset your 
carbon emissions from this trip. Go to delta.com/sustainability to calculate your CO2 
emissions and learn more about offsetting. 

Terms & Conditions 

This ticket is non-refundable unless the original ticket was issued at a fully refundable fare. Some fares may not allow changes. If allowed, any change to your itinerary may require payment of a change fee and increased fare. Failure to appear for any flight without notke to Delta will result in cancellation of your remaining reservation. 

Note: When using certain vouchers to purchase tickets, remaining credits may not be refunded. Additional charges and/or aedits may apply. 

Checked Bag Allowance 

*On Delta operated flights, you may cany on one bag and a small personal item at no charge. 

Delta One™/First/Bu.siness Oass weigh!.' allowance reverts to 50 lbs for aM checked bags beyond regular free allowance. 

At the time of check in with Delta, SkyMiles Meda!Uon menbers, Sky Team Elite & Elite Plus and active US Military personnel are eligible for fee waivers and other benefits. For more details, visit delta.com/baggage. Basic Cardmembers with a Gold, Platinum, or Reserve Delta SkyMiles Credit card from American Express are eligible for the first bag fee waiver. More details on the program can be found at delta.com/firstbagfree. 

A standard checked bag with Delta may be up to 50 lbs and 62 linear Inches (per piece). Additional fees apply for oversize, overweight, and/or additional pieces of checked baggage. Please review Delta's baggage guidelines for details. Weight and size restrictions may vary when checking baggage on carriers other than Delta. Contact with the operating carrier for detailed checked baggage allowances. You must be checked in at the gate by the applicable check-in deadlines or your reservation may be cancelled. Please review Delta's check-in requirement guidelines for details. Oledc-in requirements vary by airline, so if your ticket includes travel on other airlines, please check with the operating carrier on your ticket. 

Do you have comments about our service? Please email us to share them. 

Conditions of Carriage 

Air transportation on Delta and the Delta Connection® carriers Is subject to Delta's conditions of carriage. They lndude terms governing for example: 

5 
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• Limits on our liability for personal injury or death of passengers, and for loss, damage of delay of goods and 
baggage. 
• Claim restrictions including time periods within which you must file a claim or bring action against us. 
• Our right to change terms of the contract. 
• Check-in requirements and other rules established when we may refuse carriage. 
• Our rights and limits of our liability for delay or failure to perform service including schedule change, substitution of 
alternative air carriers or aircraft, and rerouting. 
• Our policy on overbooking flights, and your rights if we deny you boarding due to an oversold flight. 

These terms are incorporated by reference into our contract with you. You may view these conditions of carriage on 
delta.com, or by requesting a copy from Delta. 

You have received this email because you elected to receive your Electronic Ticket receipt sent to you via email. If 
you would like to take advantage of other Delta email programs featuring special fares, promotions, information and 
flight updates, please visit: delta.com/emailprograms or delta.com/notifications. 

This document establishes the creation of your electronic EMD(S) in our computer systems. It does not constitute a 
document of carriage. Where this document is issued for transportation or services other than passenger air 
transportation, specific terms and conditions may apply. These terms and conditions may be provided separately or 
may be obtained from the issuing agent. 

Copyright Information 

This email message and its contents are copyrighted and are proprietary products of Delta Air Lines, Inc. Any 
unauthorized use, reproduction, or transfer of this message or its contents, in any medium, is strictly prohibited. 

This is a post only email (l;MD+). Please do not respond to this message. 

© 2019 Delta Air Lines, Inc. All rights reserved. 

Privacy Policy 

Your privacy is important to us. Please review our Privacy Policy. 

6 
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/f ff!... FA- r<c· 
Page 4 of 12 

Date of Purchase: Apr 13, 2019 

Flight Receipt for Phoenix, AZ to Minneapolis/St Paul, MN 

PASSENGER INFORMATION 

GILLES G PATRY 
SkyMiles Number: 

FLIGHT INFORMATION 

Date and Flight 
PHX>MSP 
Mon 13May2019 DL 1514 

MSP>YWG 
Mon 13May2019 DL 2839 

YWG>MSP 
Wed 15May2019 DL 2840 

MSP>PHX 
Wed 15May2019 DL 1239 

DETAILED CHARGES 

Air Transportation Charges 
Base Fare: 

Taxes, Fees & Charges: 
United States - September 11th Security Fee(Passenger 
Civil Aviation Security Service Fee) (AY) 
Canada - Air Travellers Security Charge (CA) 
Canada -Airport Improvement Fee (AIF) (SQ) 
United States - Transportation Tax (US) 

Status 
OPEN 

OPEN 

OPEN 

OPEN 

United States -Animal and Plant Health Inspection Service 
Fee (APHIS User Fee - Passengers {XA) 
United States - Passenger Facility Charge (XF) 
Canada - Goods and Services Tax (GSTI (XG) 
United States - Immigration and Naturalization 
Fee(lmmigration User Fee) (XV} 
United States - Custom User Fee {YC) 
United States - Flight Segment Tax (ZP) 

Confirmation Number: 
Ticket Number: 

Class 
D 

D 

Seat/Cabin 
4D 

3C 

3C 

40 

$983.00 USO 

$11.20 USO 
$9.50 USO 

$18.70 USO 
$73.73 USO 

$3.96 USD 
$13.50 USD 

$0.90 USO 

$7.00 USO 
$5.77 USO 

$16.80 USO 

$1~ 144.06, USD 

Keen
s.19(1)
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Paidwith 

KEY OF TERMS 

# - Arrival date different than departure date 
** -Check-in required 
***- Multiple meals 
*S$ - Multiple seats 
AR-Arrives 
B - Breakfast 
C - Bagels/ Beverages 
D- Dinner 

A,'R f:AR€ 
Page 5 of12 

F- Food available for purchase 
L- Lunch 
LV- Departs 
M-Movie 
R - Refreshments, complimentary 
S - Snack 
T- Cold meal 
V - Snacks for sale 

Check your flight information online at delta.com or call the Delta Flightline at 800.325.1999. 

Baggage and check-in requirements vary by airport and airline, so please check with the 
operating carrier on your ticket. 

Please review Delta"s check-in requirements and baggage guidelines for details. 

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
Additional charges and/or credits may apply and are displayed in the sections below. 

This ticket is non-refundable unless issued at a fully refundable fare. Any change to your itinerary 
may require payment of a change fee and increased fare. Failure to appear for any flight without 
notice to Delta will result in cancellation of your remaining reservation. 

All Preferred, Delta Comfort+™, First Class, and Delta One seat purchases are Nonrefundable. 

Terms & Conditions 
Air transportation on Delta and the Delta Connection® carriers is subject to Delta's conditions of 
carriage. They Include terms governing for example: 

- Limits on our liability for personal injury or death of passengers, and for loss, damage of delay 
of goods and baggage. 
- Claim restrictions including time periods within which you must file a claim or bring action 
against us. 
- Our right to change terms of the contract. 

Keen
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S/12/2019 Print Preview : Delta Air Lints 

MON, MAY 13, 2019 INTL· VERIFY PASSPORT 

Gilles G Patry 51cyu11. 

....,SKY PRIORITY /TSA PRECHK 

PHX ► MSP 
PHOENIX (PHX) ► 

Mpls-St Paul cMsP> 
FLIGHT DL 1514 

BOARDING GATE ZONE 

8:29am - FIRST 

Boarding ends 15 mlnutu prior to departure time. 

Tldcet#:--­
Servlce ~ 

Tennlnal3 

HAT 

40 
First 
Class (D) 

&.DELTA~ 
BOARDING DOOIMENT 

Depart Mon, 9:09am 
Arrive Mon, 2:18pm 

Fly Paperless: www.delta.com/app 

If your travel plans change, please contact Delta. Gate assignments and departure times are subject 
to change, please check the airport monitors for the most up-to-date flight and gate information. We 
recommend you arrive at the airport 75 minutes prior to departure for travel within U.S. and 3 hours 
prior to departure for international flights. It is your responsibility to arrive at the airport with sufficient 
time to complete baggage check and security clearance. 

https://www.delb1.comlPCCOciWeb/1eadEbp 1/2 

Keen
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5112/2019 Print Preview : Delta Air Unes 

MON, MAY 13, 2019 INTL· VERIFY PASSPORT 

Gilles G Patry 
_,SKY PRIORITY/TSA PRECHK 

MSP ►YWG 
MPLS•ST PAUL (MSP) ► 

WinnipegcvwG> 
FLIGHT DL2839 

BOARDING GATE ZONE 

2:15pm - Fl RST 
Tennlnal 1 

Boarding ends 15 minutes prior to departure time. 

Ticket#: 

,A.DELTA.~ 
BOARDING DOCUMENT 

SEAT ©Layover Oh S2m 
3 C Depart Mon. 3:10pm 
First AITfve Mon, 4:39pm 
Cl■a(D) 

Fly Paperlus: www.tlelta.com/app 

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

https://www.ddta.oom/PCCOa"Web/~~p 2/2 

Keen
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5/14/2019 Print Preview : Delta Air Lines 
• 

WED, MAY 15, 2019 INTL - VERIFY PASSPORT 

Gilles G Patry SkyMile& 

_,SKY PRIORITV/TSA PRECHK 

YWG ► MSP 
WINNIPEG (YWG) ► 

Mpls-St Paul <MsP> 
FLIGHT DL2840 

BOARDING GATE ZONE 

4:25pm - FIRST 

Boarding ends 15 minutes prior to departure time. 

Ticket#: 

ADELTA~ 
BOARDING DOCUMENT 

SEAT 
3 C Depart Wad, 5:20pm 
Fir&t 
Class (I) 

Arrive Wed, 6;45pm 

Fly Paperless: www.deltu:om/app 

YWG021 

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

hllps:J/www.delta.com/PCCOciWeb/sendEbp 1/2 

Keen
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5/14/2019 Print Preview : Delta Air Lines 

WED, MA V 15, 2019 INTL - VERIFY PASSPORT 

Gilles G Patry SkyMlles 

- SKY PRIORITY /TSA PRECHK 

MSP ► PHX 
MPLS-ST PAUL (MSP) ► 

Phoenix cPHX> 
FLIGHT DL 1239 

BOARDING GATE ZONE 

7:18pm FIRST 
Ter,nlnal1 

Boarding ends 15 minutes prior to departure time. 

SEAT 

4D 
First 
Class (I) 

&..DELTA~ 
BOARDING DOCUMENT 

(9 Layover 1h 13m 

Depart Wed, 7:58pm 
Anive Wed, 9:21pm 

~ 

II 
Fly Paperless: www.delta.com/app 

w 
~ 
~ w 
~ s.a 

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

https://www.delta.com/PCCOciWeb/sendEbp 2/2 

Keen
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Air Canada - For comparison purposes 
Page 7 of 12 

Departing Flight: Monday, May 13th, 2019 Phoenix, US (PHX) • Wi nnlpeg. CA (VWG) Change Flight 

· 07:15 1 Stop ~ 4hr48m 14:03 

Phoenix Winnipeg 

.... -------@E)1--------· 
+ Sim 

Includes travel operated by United 
Airlines & SkyWeSt/Unlted Express 

Details 

Business Class (lowest) 
1 Adult 

$1034 

You've chosen superior comfort and convenience with spacious 
seating. personalized service, fine cuisine, extra baggage 
allowance and access to premium airport sel'Vices. 

Return Flight: Thursday, May 16th, 2019 Winnipeg, CA (;(WG) • Phoenix, US (PHX) Change Flight 
·, ···• .. •·•··--·t"-... _., 

. 07:00 1 Stop • 5hr39m 10:39 

Winnipeg Phoenix 

.. ,---------1@)1--------.. , 
+ 1hr14m 

Includes travel operated by 
SkyWest/United Express 8, United 
Airlines 

Cancel within 24 hours of purchase without 
penalty. You wlll receive a full refund If you 
change your mind. Find out more 

09:39 Time to bookl Complete your booking 
to guarantee your fare. 

Details 

Business Class (lowest) 
Mixed cabin • 1 Adult 

$889 

You've chosen superior comfort and convenience with spacious 
seating. personalized service, fine cuisine, extra baggage 
allowance and access to premium airport services. 

View price breakdown 

+ Air Transportation Charges 

lj, Taxes, Fees and Charges 

GRAND TOTAL· Canadian dollars 
( Change currency) 

~·~ 

1 adult 

1792.00 

13i.66 
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v~ 
WINNIPEG 

2 Lombard Place 
Winnipeg. MB, Canada R3B 0Y3 
T (204) 957-1350 F (204) 956-1791 
G.S.T. Registration #831943758 

Royal Canadian Mint 

Mr Gilles Patry 
Canada 

Room 
Folio# 
Cashier# 
P!iige# 

Arrival 
Departure 

1804 

1073 
1 of 1 

Page 3 of 12 

Fairmont Hotel did not charge for the 
night of May 14 because of the noise 
in the room 

05-13-19 
05-15-19 

Datb Oescriptm11 Additional Information Charges Credits I 

05-13-19 Room Charge 
05-13-19 Room PST 
05-13-19 RoomGST 

05-13-19 Accommodation Tax 

05-13-19 Accommodation Tax- GST 
05-15-19 -

GSTSummary 
Room 
F&B 
Other 
Total 

20.45 
0.00 
1.02 

21.47 

Total 

Balance Due 

-

Thank you for choosing Falrmoot Hotels & Resorts. 

409.00 

32.72 

20.45 

20.45 

1.02 

483.64 

483.64 483.64 

0.00 

To provide feedback abolJt your stay, please contact Jean-Francois Vary, General Manager, at Jean-Francois.Vary@falnnOnt.com. 

~ iJJ:J~·waZ:r~~~-7i?71Y;>~ -1o 
J,-x(J;c;;;if_e /L()1'5,L Jluh i.fi/f\_, fill i1~ 

For Information or reservations. visit us at 
www.falrmont.com or cell Fainnont Hotels & Resorts from: 
United States or Can11da 1 800 441 1414 
Pour Information et rtlservations vlsitez noire web au 
www.falrmont.com ou IAllAphoner au HAte11 Faltrnont de: 
Aiats-Unl& ou Canada 1 800 441 1414 

I 1G1Nlllol a,y lio-fcrlhll blll la,.._ ond I 
•a,.. ID bl held pcllGnllr (lbll in lhill 1'¥111"1 Pllt lhl 
lndicalad parMWI., cotnP.n, ar ....-Ian f•H• 10 -, ra, 
■nyp,atlaf or 1h11 tulllmounl CJfthlNct\l'rge,. 0¥1rdUI 
blllnCI •~JKI D • 8\fflNlrge ■t thl tal9 ar 1.0% per 
--.. •-- (IUIO"por..-.J 

Je ftle PoM p1raonneJlementtMpo,-.ab&e du tA111man1 
IDIII it, IDCIIII l'DI • c:eawlll '°'91PIQlle, r1MGdliliDn 
OU Min re~llnllnl dl.igne en rafueertll fa paltm811l 
letmff'lll,-MIGUffrll"IC'lllionl ... llA.Ll'l .... lde ,.:n.p ........ ~ .......... (111.0ftpo,_) 

Thank you for choosing to stay with Fairmont Hotels & Resorts 
Merci d'avoir cholsi les HA tels Fairmont 

Keen
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-r;. X I =lf=tJ_ 
IIUCITV TAU 1526 
MIIMRWEPL 

lllltUflEG, Ill R8C ax& 
CZI0 921i-8W. 

Il)lIRII: fll534827 
ID EJIIUIYE: 1 

a.ur: lJ9II 
IUIRT: 11112 

Adm 
JIEaCT: 00000011110 Fla 

- ,,·-1111111 nr- d'-11.catlon: 
AID =~. ,,,.I 
M:88• ■ • 
TSI:&8 ■ 

l'lont.. • P-.arb: 32.87 
3.29 

========== Total:CADS 36.16 
PPRDUVE 0011143. S 

003.,..99 

· 17:11:81 
J:E CLXENT 

'7A~t'#J 
OOCHY TAU· 153 
3491W«iRAVEPL 

lllllUPE&, NI ll3C ma; 
m. (2114) 926-SlSl 

Page 10 of 12 

IP TEii!: ll6l!lll87 Ill.Or: 7ti7 
lllQRT: 1102 

Achat 
JIEBCT: 1!1100000010 Puce 

- Ml u ·J1111:11!m18 ftrque cl"-l1caUon: • • • 
AID :lllilllilllllll111.811 
1VR: 08 1!8 Ill 811 Ill! 

TSI:68111! ---
Mont: $ 
Pourb• S 

49.315 
5.92 

====== Total:CAD$ 55.27 
~065215 

~ 
0 

15:32:11 
COPJ:E CLIENT 

(ab~ Rel¼ 
tu i.JA11n ,fa,­
tlttr'/()rf 

Keen
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Gilles Patry 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Follow Up Flag: 
Flag Status: 

no-reply@lyftmail.com on behalf of Lyft Ride Receipt <no-reply@lyftmail.com> 
May 13, 2019 10:01 AM 
Gilles Patry 
Your ride with-on May 13 

Flag for follow up 
Flagged 

l■ 1 

Thanks for riding with- ! 
May 13, 2019 at 6:38 AM 

Ride Details 

Lyft fare (11.25mi, 20m 8s) 

Tip 

$13.63 

$2.00 

(4/j ~ 
O;r I {)1_ f:' 

1 

$1 s.a3 u s_b. 

$21.39 CDN 

Keen
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•~M 
- Phoenix, AZ. 

e Drop-off 6:58 AM 
3407 Sky Harbor Blvd, Phoenix, AZ. 

.... ·,... .. " 

r---· -----·-·······--· ··~• . ---··- .. •-···-- ---- · ------·-•-···-···-•- -· ·-·--·-·-·-·-··• . ! This and every ride is carbon neutral · 
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
May 16, 2019 1:08 AM 
Gilles Patry 
Your ride with-on May 15 

Flag for follow up 
Flagged 

Courriel externe : soyez prudent, en particulier avec les hyperliens et les pieces jointes. 
External email: be cautious, particularly with links and attachments. 

1., 

Thanks for riding with 
May 15, 2019 at 9:24 PM 

Lyft fare (10.45mi, 15m 20s) 

Tip 

Ride Details 

1 

$18.05 

$2.71 

$20.76 U S.J) 

$28.41 CDN 

Keen
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e Pickup 9:24 PM 
3474 Sky Harbor Blvd, Phoenix, AZ 

• ~ M 
- Phoenix, AZ 

r· ----·- ------·-- ---- -----·-· --•···-·· --- - ·-··---·····- -1 

1 This and every ride is carbon neutral : 
I l 
. I I . 
1 
1 

2 

Keen
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TRAVEL EXPENSE REPORT 
RCM BOARD OF DIRECTORS 

Claimant: !Gilles Patry 

Revised October 1, 2018 Page 1 of 12 

Departure Date:I 13-May Return Date:! 15-May 

Location: Winnipeg, MB (Travel from Phoenix, AZ 

Purpose: I Board meetings - May 13-15, 2019 

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

Private Accomodation ($50/n 

Other 

gt) 

Total Travel Expenses 

Total Meal/Incidentals 

TOTAL 

Meal allowance and incidental calculator 

Insert Date -+ 
Breakfast 

Lunch 

Dinner 

Incidentals 

Per Diem Calculator 

Sat Sun 

I 

I 
I 

I 
I 
I 

meal allowances and incidentals. 

$ 483.64 

$ -

$ 141.23 j 

Breakfast 

Lunches 

Dinners 

Incidentals 

Rate 

$20.25 

$19.85 

$50.00 

$17.30 

+-
Total Travel Expenses 

$2,190.43 ✓ 
$ ~ ~r-11 ch . 
$ 2;-225.03- '}]½'if, 1D tYJ 

13-May 14-May 15-May 

Mon Tue Wed Thu 

I 
I l 

1 1 , 
ffe? 

# Meals 

0 

0 

0 

2 

I at" 

Fri 

I 
I 

Total 

$ -

$ -

$ -

$ 34.60 

$ -,,A ,,... 
...-.-.UV 

Total 

0 

0 

0 

-r 1 

Insert Date -+E .---S-at--1.---S-u-n--... ,-M-on-........ ,--Tu_e __ ,..I _W_ed--,.---T-h_u ____ F_ri-.... 

_ __,_ ___ .....J 

Total 

0 

Claimant Signat~ ,bitYLfl.a tµJv Date, f};) / o( / / 1 
Travel expense reports must comply with ~';torporate Travel, Hospitality, Conference and Event Policy (Policy# 51). 

Keen
s.19(1)



Redacted_A-2020-11 75 of 85

Page 2 of 12 

Gilles Patry - Expenses 

Air Travel Descnpt1or1 USD $ CDN $ Commt>nts 

Delta Airlines PHX-YWG-PHX $ 1,144.06 $ 1,565.56 Delta Airlines was cheaper by 
$400 than Air Canada's lowest _/ business class fare (see 
The amount charged to-
credit card was $1565.56 (see 
attached) 
Exchange Rate: 1.368425 

Total Air Travel $ 1,144.06 $ 1,565.56 

-
-Taxis Description USO$ CDN $ Comments 

13-May-19- PHX Lyft s 15.63 $ 21.39 Charged to-.redit card -✓ 
using exchange rate above 
(1.368425) 

13-May-19 YWG-Hotel $ 36.16 / 
15-May-19 RCM-YWG $ 55.27 v'. 

✓ 
15-May-19 PHX--- Lyft $ 20.76 $ 28.41 Charged to credit card -

using exch~nge rate above 
(1.368425) 

Total Taxis $ 36.39 $ 141.23 

Keen
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TA-Hosp_FonnTemplate-TABCC82734 Page 1 of 9 

TA#/ Travel Authority and Advance / 
Autorisation de voyager et 

d'avance de fonds 

N° d'autorisation 

TABCC82734 

Status / Statut : Draft 

; This form must be completed and have the required approvals and authorizations prior to any travel arrangements being 

made. Travel must be authorized and approved in accordance with the Delegation of Authority Policy #41. Once 

completed and authorized, this form must immediately be sent to the RCM Finance department, prior to the start of 

travel. 

Avant d'entreprendre les preparatifs de voyage, vous devez remplir ce formulaire et obtenir les approbations et 

autorisations requises, conformement a la politique n"41- Delegation des pouvoirs. Vous devez ensuite remettre le 

formulaire d0ment rempli et approuve a la section des Finances de la MRC, et ce, avant le debut du voyage. 

PART A· Information/ PARTIE A· Information 

@ Travel Authority and Advance/ Autorisation de voyager et d'avance de fonds 

0 Blanket Travel Authority/ Autorisation generale de voyager 

1. Name of Traveler/ Nom du voyageur• 

Gilles Patry 

3. Travel category/ Categorie de voyage • 

Support internal governance (eg. management meetings, 
BOD meetings) 

2. Cost Centre/ Centre de couts * 

121 - Board Expenses 

3.(a) Please provide detailed explanation/ 
Veuillez fournir une explication detaillee * 

Attend Board and Committee meetings. 

4. Traveler Type / Type de voyageur • 
4.(a) If "other", please provide detailed explanation/ 
Si « autre », veuillez fournir une explication detaillee 

Board of Director 

5. Purpose of Travel/ Ob jet du voyage * 

: :Attend Board meetings and retrea~s 

6. Number of Travelers/ Nombre de voyageurs * 

,21 

5.(a) Purpose of Travel/ Objet du voyage 

Attend Board and Committee meetings. 

6.(a) Rationale / Justification 

;Board members, Leadership Team and RCM staff. 

7. Rationale for not selecting virtual presence or other remote meeting solutions/ 
Raison pour laquelie la presence virtuelle ou une autre solution de reunion a distance n'a pu etre appliquee * 

Requires Face to Face meeting/ Rencontre en personne requise 
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T~.#/ Travel Authority and Advance / 

Autorisation de voyager et 

d'avance de fonds 

N' d'autorlsatlon 

TABCC82734 

Status/ Statut : ' Draft 

8. Comments/Information to support request/ Commentalres/lnformation pour appuyer la demande 

i :Note that airfare covers bookings at short notice (if required) which are usually priced higher. 

' Hotel rate above city rate limit but within RCM policy (Board member). 

Primary residences in Ottawa, ON and Phoenix, Arizona. Unknown at this time if travel will be from/to 

• 'Ottawa or Phoenix. 

PART B - Travel Itinerary and Estimated Cost/ PARTIE B - ltlneralre et coOt estimatif 

(Please remember to Include travel costs in your estimate e.g. taxis/rail/parking/ 

N'oubllez pas d'inclure vos frals de voyage dans votre estimation, p. ex., taxl/train/stationnement) 

Start and End 
Dates / 
Dates de 

debut et de fin 

From and To 
Destinations / 

Lieux de depart et 

Mode of 
Transportation / 

Mode de transport 

Rationale/ 
Justification 

Estimated 
Cost/ coot 
estlmatlf 

Contingency 

5/12/2019 

• 5/16/20191 

5/12/2019 

5/16/2019: 

5/12/2019 

! • S/16/2019 

d'arrlvee 

Ottawa or 

Phoenix/Winnipeg 

Winnipeg/Ottawa ... 

Air/ Avion 

Ottawa or Taxi / Taxi 

Phoenix/Winnipeg 

Winnipeg/Ottawa ... 

Direct 
:Route/economical 

and/or efficient/ 

ltineraire 

direct/Option 

economiq ue/Option 

rentabfe 

Direct 
Route/economical 

and/or efficient/ 

ltineraire 

:direct/Option 

ei:onomique/Option 

.rentable 

: Ottawa or ·Parking/ Stationne. :convenience/flexibility, 

l ;Phoenix/Winnipeg .• / Pour des raisons 

· · g/ '. pratiques/Souplesse : , 
i ;Winnipe Ottawa ... , : 1 · 

: 

1,500.00 300.00 

400.00 80.00 

100.00 20.00 

: Are you combining personal with business travel?/ Combinez-vous un voyage personnel avec un voyage d'affalres? 

Oves/Oul ®No/Non 

If "no", please provide rationale/ Did you select the lowest available airfare as permitted 

by the travel policy?/ Avez-vous choisi le tarif aerlen le 

moins eleve, comme le prevoit la polltique sur les 

voyages? 

SI « non », veuillez fournlr une justification 

~- -

@ves/ 0ul O No/ Non 

If "No", please specify why?/ Si« non », veuillez preciser pourquol? 
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Travel Authority and Advance / 

Autorisation de voyager et 

d'avance de fonds 

Status/ Statut :: 

Page 4 of9 

TA#/ 
N' d'autorlsation 

TABCC82734 

Draft 

PART C - Hospitality Calculator/ PARTIE C - Calculateur des frals d'accueil 

' Is hospitality being offered?/ L'hospitalite est-elle offerte? * 

: 0 Yes/ Oui ® No / Non 

Country/Region 

Pays/Region* 

Currency/ Devise Exchange Rate / 

Taux de change * 

(OANDA.coml 

1.0000 

Rate/ 
Taux 
(PP) 

Standard/ 

Cout standard 

Maximum/ 

Cout maximum 

CAD 
Equivalent 

(Total)/ 

Equivalent en 

dollars 

canadlens 

Hospitality/ Frais d'accueil 

Breakfast (Treasury Board Rate •t.5) / 

Petit dejeuner (taux du Consell du Tresor 

*1,5) 

Lunch {Treasury Board Rate *2) / 

Dejeuner (taux du Conseil du Tresor *2) 

Dinner (Treasury Board Rate *1.75) / 

Diner (taux du Conseil du Tresor *1,75) 

Reception (Treasury Board Rate *2) / 

Reception (taux du Consell du Tresor *2) 

Refreshments (Treasury Board Rate 

•o.s) / 
Rafraichlssements (taux du Conseil du 

Tresor *0,5) 

No./ 
Nombre 

(PP) 

0.00 

0.00 ;-

0.00 ' 

0.00 : 

o.oo ,: 

No./ 
Nombre 

(PP) 

0.00 

· ' 

0.00 : 

0.00 

o.oo :, 

0.00 

o.oo • 

0.00 , 

0.00 .: 

0.00 

Total Meals/ Co0t total des repas: ;· 0.00 ! 

Other Hospitality Expenses/ Autres frais d'accueil Amount/ Montant 

Total Other Hospitality Expenses / Tutal -Autres frals d'accueil : 

Note: 
• The Standard Cost Per Person shall apply to both Internal and External Hospitality. 

• The Maximum Cost Per Person shall only apply to External Hospitality. 

• The Standard Cost and Maximum Cost are inclusive of taxes and gratuities. 
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Notes: 
• le cout standard par personne s'applique aux activites d'accueil internes et externes. 

• le coOt maximum par personne s'appllque aux activites d'accuell externes seulement. 

• le coOt standard et le cout maximum comprennent les taxes et les pourbolres. 

Hospitality Total/ Coiit total des repas: 0.00 
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;Training video / Video de formation 

Travel Authority and Advance/ 

Autorisation de voyager et 

d'avance de fonds 

Status/ Statut :: 

SUMMARY/ SOMMAIRE 

TA#/ 
N' d'autorisation 

TABCC82734 

Draft 

' 

' Total Estimated Travel Trip Cost/ Cout total estimatlf des frals de deplacement 2,000.00 • 

• Total Estimated Accommodation Trip Cost/ Cout total estimatif des frals d'hebergement 1,940.00 
. . 

Total Estimated Contingency Trip Cost/ Co0t total estimatif des depenses imprevues 788.00 , 

. Total Estimated Meals and Incidentals/ Co0t total estimatlf des repas et des frais accessoires 177.35 

· Total Estimated Hospitality/ Cout total estimatif des frais d'accuell 
0.00 

Total Estimated Travel Cost/ Co0t total estimatif des frais de voyage 4,905.35 

· Amount of advance required (Canadian dollars only) / 0.00 

· Montant de l'avance demandee (en dollars canadiens unlquement) 

PART D ·Traveller/ PARTIE D - Voyageur 

The authority form is part of RCM's Travel, Hospitality, Conference and Event Policy #51. By signing this form, you declare having 

read and understood RCM's Travel, Hospitality, Confere·nce and Event Policy #51 and agree to its terms and conditions prior to 

requesting this authority. 

Ce formulaire d'autorisation fait partie de la politique n' 51 de la MRC sur les voyages, l'accueil, les conferences et les evenements. 

En signant ce formulaire, vous declarez avolr lu et compris la politique n' 51, et vous en acceptez les modatites avant de soumettre 

cette demande d'autorisation. 

~-, lo-2J/ 11 
Date/ Date 

PART E - Request for Advance (CAD Funds Only) / 

PARTIE E - Demande d'avance de fonds (Fonds en dollars canadlens seulement) 

0.00 

Amount/ Montant Date required / Date requise 

PART F - Approval / PARTIE F - Approbation 

. CEO APPROVAL REQUIRED: 

D Travel - Exceptions to Corporate Travel, Hospitality, Conference & Event Policy #51 (Annex 2B) 

CFO or CEO APPROVAL REQUIRED: 

D Hospitality- Exceptions to Corporate Hospitality #51 (Annex 28) 

D Hospitality- External or internal hospitality exceeding Maximum Cost Per Person (Annex 2B) 

D Hospitality - External or internal hospitality costs exceeding $5,000 (Annex 2B and 44.1) 

□Hospitality-Alcoholic beverages provided (Policy Section 44.1) 
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□Hospitality- Food & beverage cost exceeded Maximum Cost Per Person (Policy Section 44.1) 

□Hospitality- Entertainment provided (Policy Section 44.l) 

□Hospitality- Hospitality or entertainment provided to spouse or person accompanying an event participant (Policy 

Section 44.l) 

□Hospitality- Hospitality paid by the RCM taking place at the residence of an RCM employee, Board member or other 

private residence (Policy Sections 44.land 46.4) 

□Hospitality- Special forms of hospitality (Annex 28) 

• VP APPROVAL REQUIRED (CEO APPROVAL IF TRAVELLER IS A VP): 

□Travel - Combining personal and business travel (Section 14.3) 

□Travel - Airfare - Higher level than permitted by policy (Section 20.6) 

□Travel - Privately owned vehicles - Kilometer allowance in excess of the equivalent lowest practical commercial carrier 

fare (Section 22.1) 

□Travel - Car travel- Leased Vehicles (Section 23.1) 

□Travel - Hotel - Rate In excess of specified or published City Rate Limits (Section 25.2 and 25.3) 

□Hospitality- External or internal hospitality up to $5,000 and within Maximum Cost Per Person (Annex 28) 

□Hospitality- Food & beverage cost not exceeding Maximum Cost Per Person (Section 44.1) 

TRAVELLER'S DIRECTOR APPROVAL REQUIRED: 

□Travel - Airfare - upgrade to a fare class higher than the Standard Allowable Airfare Class permitted by policy, at no 

additional cost to RCM (Policy section 20.6) 

□Travel - Car rental - upgrade to a larger vehicle than the Intermediate/Standard size permitted by policy, at no additional 

cost to RCM (Policy section 23.3) 

□Travel - Car rental - upgrade to a larger vehicle than the Intermediate/Standard size to accommodate 3 or more 

employees (Policy section 23.3) 

□Travel - Hotel - upgrade to a level higher than the Standard Guest Room permitted by policy, at no additional cost to 

RCM (Policy section 25.1) 

□Travel - Missing original itemized receipts. Explanation provided (Policy section 33.2) 

□Other exceptions (traveller has listed and explained on a separate document) 

□Hospitality- External or internal hospitality up to $1,500 and within Standard Cost Per Person (Annex 28) 

• APPROBATION DU PRtSIDENT REQUISE: 

□Voyages- Exceptions a la Politique sur les voyages, l'accueil, les conferences et les evenements (politique n° 51) 

(annexe 2B) 

APPROBATION DU CFO or PRtSIDENT REQUISE : 

□Voyages - Exceptions a la Politique sur les voyages, l' accueil, les conferences et les evenements (politique n° 51) 

(annexe 2B) 

□Accueil -Activites d'accueil externes et internes depassant le coOt maximum par personne (annexe 2B) 

□Accueil -Activites d'accueil externes et internes de plus de 5 000 $ (annexe 2B et article 44.1} 

□Accueil - Boissons alcoolisees servies (article 44.1) 

lJAccueil - Co0t des aliments et des boissons clepassant le co0t maximum par personne (article 44.1) 

□Accueil -Actlvites de divertissement offertes (article 44.l) 

□Accueil -Activites d'accueil ou de divertissement offertes a un conjoint ou a une personne qui accompagne un 

participant (article 44.1) 

□Accueil - Activites d'accueil payees par la MRC se deroulant dans la residence d'un employe de la MRC, d'un membre du 

Consetl d'admlnistratlon ou dans une autre residence privee (articles 44.1 et 46.4) 

□Accueil - Formes speciales d'accuell (annexe 28) 
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i APPROBATION OU VP REQUISE (DU PRlSIDENT, SI LE VOYAGEUR EST UN VP): 

i □Voyages - Combiner les voyages personnels avec les voyages d'affaires (article 14.3} 

□Voyages - Tarif aerlen - Classe de tarif superieure a celle autorisee dans la potitique (article 20.6) 

□Voyages- Voyage en automobile privee -Taux de parcours kilometrique superieur au tarif le moins eleve demande par 

un transporteur commercial (article 22.1) 

□Voyages - Voyages en automobile louee (article 23.1) 

□Voyages - HOtels - Tarifs d'hebergement depassant ies Ii mites de tarifs d'hebergement etablis ou publies 

□Accueil - Activites d'accueil externes et internes jusqu'a concurrence de 5 000 $, dans !es limites du coat maximum par . 

personne (annexe 28) 

□Accueil - CoOt des aliments et des boissons ne depassant pas le coat maximum par personne (article 44.1) 

APPROBATION DU DIRECTEUR DU VOYAGEUR REQUISE: 

□Voyages - Tarif aerien - Surcfassement d'un voyageur dans une classe de tarif superieure a la classe de tarif aerien 

standard admissible en vertu de la politique, sans frais supp!ementalres pour la MRC (article 20.6) 

□Voyages - Location d'un vehicule - Location d'un vehicule d'une categorle superieure a la categorie intermediaire ou 

standard autorisee par la politique, sans frais supplementaires pour la MRC (article 23.3) 

□Voyages - Location d'un vehlcule - Location d'un vehlcule d'une categorie superieure a la categorie intermediaire ou 

standard permlse pour accueillir trois employes ou plus (article 23.3) 

□Voyages - Hotels- Reservation d'une chambre d'hOtel plus luxueuse que la chambre standard autorisee par la politique, 

sans frais supplementaires pour la MRC (article 25.1) 

□Voyages - Absence de re~us detailles originaux. Explication fournie. (article 33.2) 

□Autres exceptions (enumerees et justifiees par le voyageur dans un document distinct) 

□Accueil - Activites d'accueil externes ou internes jusqu'a concurrence de 1 500 $, dans les limltes du coat standard par 

personne (annexe 2B) 

~ylh5 (/[,!rt.-
·.~ ~ ~ odilJrhd ~ -1naiL 

~{{d t.µ,orn /JI~ (/p4 (L ~<j/~7111 
Signature of Traveller's Director/ Date/ Date 

Approved by Traveller's Director with 

signing authority (PRINT NAME)/ 

Approuve par le directeur du voyageur, qui 

possede le pouvoir de signature approprie 

(Nom en lettres moulees) 

Signature du dlrecteur du voyageur 

ReviewtMI y CFO (CEO claims; Board claims; claims for review prior to CEO approval; other 

~ as required) / 

Examin ar le chef de la direction financlere (demandes de remboursement du president 

ou du Conseil; demandes aux fins d'examen avant !'approbation du president; autre au 

besoin) 

Approved by VP/CFO/CEO/Chair of Board (as required)/ 

Approuve par le vice-president, le president de la Monnaie ou le president du Conseil (au 

besoin) 

Approved by Chair of BOD/Chair Audit Committee (as required)/ 
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Approuve par le president du Consell / president du Comlte de verification (au besoln} 
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I 

Simons, Deborah 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Approved 

Pllyllis Clark 
Phone: Email: 

CONFIDENTIALITY WARNING 

Phyllis Clark < 
Thursday, March 28, 2019 5:42 PM 

Simons, Deborah 
Re: Seeking approval - Board travel authorizations - May 2019 Board Meetings in Winnipeg 

This communication is intended for the use of the recipient to which it is addressed, and may contain confidential, personal, and/or privileged 

information. Contact me immediately if you are not the intended recipient of this communication, and do not copy, distribute, or take action 

relying on it. Any communication received in error, or subsequent reply, should be deleted or destroyed. 

On Thu, Mar 28, 2019 at 1:10 PM Simons, Deborah <simons@mint.ca> wrote: 

Dear Phyllis, 

Please find attached for your review and approval completed Travel Authorities for the Directors listed below. 

These authorities will allow the Directors to travel to Winnipeg to attend the May 2019 RCM Board and 

Committee meetings. If you approve via e-mail, I will attach a copy of your e-mail to each travel authority: 

I Victor Young-TABCC82726 - St. John's NFLD/Winnipeg and return OR Tampa, Florida/Winnipeg and 

' 
i return to either primary location 

I 
I - Deborah Trudeau - TABCC82728 - Montreal/Winnipeg and return 

Bill Ross - TABCC82729-Toronto/Winnipeg and return 

Serge Falardeau-TABCC82730 - Ste Marie de Beauce, QC/Quebec City/Winnipeg and return 

1 - Sandip Lalli - TABCC82731 - Heritage Pointe, AB/Calgary/Winnipeg and return 

I 
1 

Keen
s.19(1)
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j - Fiona Macdonald- TABCC82732 - Sfill Francisco, CA/Winnipeg and return 

I 
I 

Cybele Negris-TABCC82733 - Vancouver/Winnipeg and return 

Gilles Patry-TABCC82734 - Ottawa/Winnipeg and return OR Phoenix, Arizona/Winnipeg and return to 

either primary location 

Best, 

DEBBY SIMONS 

COORDINATOR, CORPORATE SECRETARIAT 

COORDONNATRICE, SECRETARIAT DE LA SOCIETE 

320 SUSSEX DRIVE I 320, PROM. SUSSEX 

OTTAWA ON K1A OG8 

Tel/Tel. : 613-716-4439 

simons@mint.ca I simons@monnale.ca 

mint.ca I monnaie.ca 

2 
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